
U, P. Power Corporation Ltd.
(A Government of UP undertaking)

CIN :U32201UP1999SGC024928

Registered address: Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001

Phone No. 0522-2286618, Email: csunit.uppcl@gmail.com

No. 42lUPPCUCSI1OZ4 Date: 09th February, 2024

To,

BSE Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Datal Street, Mumbai 400 001

Sub: lntimation of 23'd Adiourned Annual General Meetinc and Submi ion of Annual

Dear Sir/Madam,

It is submitted that pursuant to 30 and 53 read with Schedute lll of the SEB| (LODR)

Regutation, 2015, as amended and any other appticable provision, we hereby enctose the

Annual Report for the financial year 2021-22 and informed that the 23'd Adjourned Annual

Generat Meeting of U. P. Power Corporation Limited (the Company) is scheduled to be hetd on

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 16,2024 at 12:00 P. M. at its registered office of the Company for the

subject matter as mentioned in the notice attached.

Kindty take the same on record.

Encl. As above

Thanhng You,

For U. P. Power Corporation Limited

au,
Nitin Nijhawan

(CFO & Compliance Officer)

Scrip Code: 955766
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U. P. Power Corporation Ltd.
(A Government of UP undertaking)

CIN:U32201UP1999SGC024928

Registered address: Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001

Phone No. 0522-2286618, Email: csunit.uppcl@gmail.com

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. ADOPTION OF A}iNUAL FINAI{CIAL STATEMENTS FOR TIIE
EII\{/\NCIAL y E AR 2021 -22 i.e. 3 I 

sr MARCH. 2022.

To consider and adopt :-

a). The Standalone Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial Year

ended 3l*t March,2022, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon; and

b). The Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial

Year ended 3l" March, 2022, andthe report of the Auditors thereon.

By order of the Board,
For U. P. Power Corporation Limited

Date: 08.02.2024

Place: Lucknow
Jitesh Grover

Company Secretary

Qn-Additional Charge)
U. P. Power Corpontion Limited

Rcgd. Ofiice : Shakri Bhawan,

I 4 Ashok Mars, Lucknow-226001

NOTICE

In continuation of the 23'd Annual General Meeting which was held on 29th

September, 2022 and, the same was Adjoumed for non presentation of the Annual

Accounts of the Company for the Financial Y ear 2021-22, notice is hereby given that

the Adjourned 23'd Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of U. P. Power

Corporation Limited will be held at Shorter Notice on February 16, 2024 at 12:00

PM at its registered office of the Company at Shakti Bhawan, l4-Ashok Marg,

Lucknow, to transact the following left over business of that meeting :-



U. P. Power Corporation Ltd.
(A Government of UP undenaking)

CIN:U32201UP1999SGC024928

Registered address: Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001

Phone No. 0522-2286678, Email: csunit.uppcl@gma il.com

I A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote instead of himselflherself and the proxy need not be a

member of the company. In order to be effective, the proxy form duly completed

should be deposited at the registered offrce of the company not less than forty
eight hours before the scheduled time of the Annual General Meeting. Blank
Proxy Form is enclosed.

2- Members and Proxies should bring the attendance slip duly filled for attending

the meeting. Corporate members are requested to send a duly certified copy of
the board resolution, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013,

authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting

3- Members are requested to noti$ change in address, if any, immediately to the

Company.

4- All documents referred to in the Notice shall be made available for inspection

by the Members of tle Company, without payment of fees upto and including the

date of AGM.

Notes :



U. P. Power Corporation Ltd.
(A Government of UP undertakinB)

CIN:U32201UP1999SGC024928

Registered address: Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001

Phone No. 0522-2286618, Email: csunit.uppcl@gmail.com

Copy to the following shareholders / directors with a request to please attend the
above meeting :-

l. Honble Govemor of U.P. through Principal Secretary @nergy), U.P. Gow.,

Lucknow - Shareholder.

2. Dr. Ashish Kumar Goel, Chairman, UPPCL, Lucknow - Shareholder.

3. Shri Pankaj Kumar, Managing Director, UPPCL, Lucknow - Shareholder.

4. Shri Neel Ratan Kumar, Special Secretary @inance), U.P. Govt., Lucknow -

Shareholder.

5. Shri Nidhi Kumar Narang, Director (Finance), UPPCL, Lucknow -
Shareholder.

6. Shri Kamalesh Bahadur Singh, Director (PM & A) (In Additional Charge),

UPPCL, Lucknow - Shareholder.

7. Shri Sourajit Ghosh, Dtector 0.T.), UPPCL, Lucknow - Shareholder.

8. Shri Amit Kumar Srivastava, Director (Commercial), UPPCL, Lucknow -
Shareholder.

9. Shri Nitin Nijhawan, Chief Financial Offrcer, UPPCL, Lucknow.

10. M/s D. Pathak & Co., Chartered Accountant, UPPCL, Lucknow- Statutory

Auditor.

1l.M/s R.M. Bansal & Co., Cost Accountant, UPPCL, Lucknow- Cost Auditor.

By order of the Board,
For U. P. Power Corporation Limited

Place: 08.02.2024

Date: Lucknow
Jitesh Grover

Company Secretary
(In-Additional Charge)

U. P. Powcr Corporation Limited
Regd. Office : Shaki Bhawan,

l4 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001

I



U. P. Power Corporation Ltd.
(A Government of UP undertaking)

Cl N:U32201UP1999SGC024928

Registered address: Shakti Bhawan, L4 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001

Phone No. 0522-2286618, Email: csunit.uppcl@gmail.com

Form No. MGT-l1

Proxy Form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of t]e Companiss Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 20141

CIN : U3220lUP1999SGC024928

U.P. Power Corporation Limited
Shakti Bhawan Extn.

l4-Ashok Marg,

Lucknow.

shares ofthe above named company, hereby

Name

Address :

E-mail Id:
Signature: . . ., or failing him

Name

Address :

E-mail Id :

S ignature: ., or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poil) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the

23'd Adjourned Annual General Meefing of the Company, to be held on February

16,2024 at 12:00 PM at Meeting Room, Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow

and at any adjoumment thereof in respect of such resolution as are indicated below:

2

I / We, being the member (s) of . . . . . . .

appoint

Name of the member (s) :

Registered address :

E-mail Id :

Folio No/Client Id :

DPID:



U. P. Power Corporation Ltd.
(A Government oI UP undertaking)

Cl N:U32201UP1999SGC024928

Registered address: Shakti Bhawan, 14 tuhok Marg, Lucknow-226001

Phone No.0522 2286618, Email: csunit.uppcl@gma il.com

Resolution No.

Affix
Revenue

Stamp

Signedthis. . . . . day of ... . ...2024

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and

deposited at the Registered Office of the company, not less than 48 hours before the
cornrnencement of the meeting.

I
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U. P. Power Corporation [td.
{A Government of UP undertaking)

CIN :U32201UP1999SGC024928

Registered address: Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001

Phone No. 0522-2286618, Email: csunit.uppcl@gmail.com

Route Map to the AGM Venue
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23.d ANNUAL REPORT
2021-22

U. P. Power Corporation Ltd,
(A Government of UP undertaking)

CIN:U32201UP1999SGC024928

Registered address: Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001

Phone No. 0522-2286618, Email: csunit.uppcl@gmail.com

DIRE T 'REPORT

To,

The Members,

Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present herewith the 23d Annual Report on the business and

operations of the company along with the audited standalone and mnsolidaled financial statements of
your Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.

COMPANY OVERVIEW

U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. ('Company') is primarily involved in bulk purchase of power from various

generators and bulk sale of power to the subsidiary distribution companies. The company has five

subsidiary distribution companies viz. Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd (PUWNL), Madhyanchal

Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd (MWNL), Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd (DWNL), Paschimanchal

Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd (PWNL) and Kanpur Electricity Supply Co. Ltd. (KESCO). These distribution

companies (DISCOMS) are engaged in the distribution of electricity to consumers. DWNL also

supplies eleclricity to the Tonent Power Company Ltd. (franchisee) for distributing the electricity to the

consumers of its specified area. The company has successfully met the peak power demand of the

state during lhe F.Y.2021-22. The company sold 116885.13 MU as compared to 113858.89 MU in

the previous year to the DISCOMS.

The Government of U.P has been making several efforts towards strengthening the power sector of

the state whilst providing 24x7 affordable power supply. The company has emphasized on emerging

technologies, new reforms and providing cost efficient good quality electricity to all categories of

consumers for economic developmenusocial upliftment of the state. The company is sensitive to its

ultimate consumers interest and strives for unintenupted supply of power.

'1. Financial Results (Standalone and Consolidated)/Performance

The summarized flnancial results (Standalone and Consolidated) for year ended 31't March,2022 arc

summarized below:

(t in Crore)

Particulars

Standalone Results Consolidation Results

F.Y.

2021-22

F.Y.

2020-21

F.Y.

2021-22

F.Y.

2020-21

Revenue from sale of power 60838.74 56837.64 55017 78

Other lncome 137 89 161 .14 23487 .21 12598.02

Toral (A) 5s290.02 60999.88 80324.85

Expenditure

Operational Expenditure :-

Purchase of Power 55152.1 3 60838.74 58321 .49 63977 .12

676'15.80

55152.13

I

I



(i) The Company has incurred net loss of a 8305.27 Crore (Standalone) for the financial year 2021-22

as against nel protit of t 17348.97 Crore in the previous financial year. The major reason for net proft

in previous financial year was due to reversal of impairment of investments in subsidiary OISCOMS

due to increase in their net worth due to accountal by them towards receivables and adjustment of

subsidies received in earlier years from GoUP.

(ii) The consolidated net loss in the F.Y. 2021-22 was t 588'1.69 Crore (Consolidated financial

statements) as against net loss of < 11852.77 Crore in the previous financial year. The loss for the

year has decreased by t 5971.08 Crore as compared to the previous year mainly due to the following

reasons:

(a) The subsidy receivable/received from Government of U.P. has increased by

{ 10967.99 Crore as compared to the previous year.(fotal subsidy for the yeat 202'l-22 and

20?0-21is < 21941.08 Crore and 10973.09 Crore respeclively.

(b) Bad Debts and Provision amounting to < 7782.83 Crore and { 303.86 Crore shown for the

F.Y. 2021-22 and 2020-21 respectively includes the provision for Bad and Doubtful

Receivables from Consumers against Sale of Power amounting to { 7699.73 Crore and {
282.5'l Crcrc respectively for the F.Y. 2021-22 and 2020-21. fherc is an increase of a

7417 .22 Crcte dting the year towards provision for doubtful receivables and sale of power as

compared to previous year due to change in method of making provision for doubtful

receivables. The changed method of provisions for bad and doubtful debts (in DISCOMS) has

been disclosed in note no. 30(8)(a) of the consolidated fnancial statements of the company.

(iii) Exceptional items represent the amount of provision made against demand raised by the

Contributory Provident Fund and General Provident Fund towards loss incuned by them due to

investment of Funds in Diwan Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. which has been declared as

insolvent. Necessary disclosure has been given on note no. 30 (37A&B) of Standalone Financial

Statements and on note no. 31(42) of Consolidate Financial Statements ofthe Company.

2. Transfer to Reserve and Dividend

No profit being available for appropriation ater adjustment of accumulated losses, the board is neither

able to recommend payment of dividend for the year nor is proPosing to carry any amount to the

reserves.

Employee Benefit Expenses 93.48 54.87 2270.12 1899.92

Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 8.96 13.11 2473.02 2313.49

Administrative, General & Other
Expenses

47.10 2497 .36 2232.53

Total (B) 60956.97 65561.99 70423.06

Operational ProfiuLoss A - B = C (11.6s) 42.91 14762.86 (2807.261.

lnterest and Finance Charges 0.06 0.07 8388.22 6314.43

Depreciation 2853.46 2427 .22

Bad Debts & Provisions 8'144.35 (17311 .25) 7782.E3 303.86

Total (D) 8149.92 (17306.06) 19024.51 9045.51

NET PORFIT/LOSS Before
Exceptional ltems/ Tax

(8161.s7) 17348.97 (4261.6s) (118s2.77]-

Exceptional ltems 't43.70 1620.O4

Net ProfiuLoss After Exceptional ltems
& Before Tax

(8305.27) 17348.97 (5881.69) (118s2.771

Provision for Tax

NET PORFIT/LOSS After Tax (830s.27) 't 7348.97 (5881.69) (11852.77\

2}d ANNUAL REPORT
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3. Operations

The company is primarily involved in the business of bulk purchase and sale of power to its subsidiary

distribution companies. The purchase volume of the company is as under:

S.No Name of the
Company

Status FY 2O2'l-22 Units
Purchased (MU)

FY 2020-21 Units

Purchased (MU)

U.P. Power

Corporation Ltd.

Hotding 120589.94

The company sold 1'16885.13 MU in the financial yeat 2021-22 as compared to 113858-89 MU in the

previous year to its own distribution subsidiary companies viz PUWNL, MWNL, DWNL, PWNL and

KESCO.

The Company has also ananged power through bilateral anangements and by putting bids in power

exchange on day to day basis for and on behalf of the above five DISCOMS.

The sale volume of the subsidiary DISCOMs are as under:

*DWNL has also supplied the power to franchise (Torent Power Ltd. Agra) in accordance with the

agreement made between them.

4. Share Capital

The Government of U.P. has continued with its equity support to the Company. The Authorized

Share Capital of the Company is presently Rs.125000.00 crore. The paid-up share capital of the

company has increased by allotment of 55529286 equity shares of Rs.1000 each aggregating to

Rs.5552.93 crore to the Hon'ble Govemor of U.P during the yeat 2021-22. The present paid up

share capital ofthe company is Rs.109679.38 crore.

5. Loans and Bonds

The Funds for the subsidiary distribution companies are arranged by the company through loans

and bonds. The total Long Terms Borrowings as at 31"1 March 2022 werc Rs.60952 33 crore and

short terms Borrowings on that date were Rs. 10724.24 crore.

FY 2021-22 Units
Purchased (MU)

FY 2020-21 Units
Purchased (MU)

Purvanchal

Niqam Ltd.

Vidyut Vitran Subsidiary 28621.34 27603 45

B Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran
Niqam Ltd.

Subsidiary 24352.98 23520 97

c *Dakshinanchal

Vitran Nioam Ltd

Vidyut Subsidiary 25725.44 25888.02

D Paschimanchal
Vitran Niqam Ltd

Vidyut Subsidiary 34427.51 33463 71

E Kanpur Electricity Supply
Company Ltd.

Subsidiary 3757.86 3382.7 4

TOTAL '116885.13 113858.89

| 

123406 88

I

I
I

S.No. I Name ofthe DISCOMs I Status



23'd ANNUAL REPORT

2021_-22

6. Key Management Personnel, Directors, Audit Committees and Meetings

6.1 During the period under review Shri SudhirArya (DIN-05135780), who was earlier appointed

as Director (Finance) of the Company was ceased to be Director of the Company. Shri

Ranjan Kumar Srivastava Director (Finance) (DlN-07338796) was given additional charge as

Director (Finance) of the Company. Details of Key Management Personnel (KMP) and

Directors are as under:

Key Management Personnel

6.2 Policy on Directors' Appointment

The Company being a Government Company, the provisions of section 134 (3Xe) of the

Companies Act 2013 are not applicable in view of the Notification No. GSR-163(E) dated 05-

Jun-2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of lndia.

2

3

4

s
No.

Designation Period
(Fot FY 2021-22)

From (Date of
Appointment)

Date of
Cessation

1 Shri M. Devaraj
(DrN-08677754) 02.02.2021

Shri Pankaj Kumar
(DrN-0809s154)

Managing Director 10.03.2021

Shri Ajay Kumar Purwar
(DrN-08544396)

Director (Piil&A) 10.07 .2019

Shri Ashok Kumar
Srivastava

(DrN-08189765)

Director (Commercial) 27 .06.2018 26.06.2021

5 Shri Sudhir Arya
(DrN-05135780)

30.07.2019 14.07.2021

6 Shri Ashwani Kumar

Srivastava

Director (Distribution) 19.01 .2021

Dr. Senthil Pandian
(DrN-08235s86)

Nominee Director 10.09.201 8

I Shri P. Guruprasad
(DIN-07979258)

Nominee Director 23.07.2021

I Shri Neel Ratan Kumar
(DrN-03616458)

Nominee Director 16.04.2013

10 Shri Ranjan Kumar
Srivastava

(DrN-07338796)

Director (Finance) 17 .07 .2021

11 Shri Jawed Aslam
(DrN-08608001)

Nominee Director 17 .07 .2020

12 Shri Anil Kumar
(DrN-09380929)

Non-Executive Director 13.01 .2022

'13 Shri Anil Kumar Awasthi Chief Financial officer 05.03.2020

14 Dr. Jyoti Arora Company Secretary

7

Name

Chairman

Director (Finance)

23.07 .2021

t-
I

I

30.07 .2021 
|
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6.3 Number of Meeting ofthe Board

During the financial year 2021-22, lhete were thirteen meetings of the Board of Directors of

the Company on the following dates:

S. No. Date of Meeting S. No. Date of Meeting

1 166th Board lvleeting - 15.04.2021 2 167h Board Meeting - 15.06.2021

3 168' Board iileeting - 28.06.2021 4 169' Board Meeting - 31.08.2021

5 170' Board Meeting - 21.09.2021 6 '171"' Board Meeting - 29.09.2021

7 172"d Boad Meeting - 18.10.2021 8 173'd Board l\ileeting - 11.11.2021

I 174h Board Meeting - 30.12.2021 10 '175D Board Meelir,g - 24.01 .2022

11 176h Board Meeting - '10.02.2022 177n Boafi Meeling - 22.02.2022

13 178h Board Meeting - 23.03.2022

6.4 Details of attendance of Meeting of the Board

During the financial year 2021-22, lherc were thirteen meetings of the Board of Directors of

the Company. The number of meetings attended by each director during the flnancial year is

as following:-

S

No.

No. of Meetings

which urere

entitled to attend

No. of
Meetings

attended

Yo ol
Attendance

1 Shri lvl. Devaraj IJ 100

2 Shri Pankaj Kumar 13 13 100

3 Shri Senthil Pandian C 3 '100

4 Shri Ajay Kumar Purwar IJ 12

5 Shri Sudhir Arya 3 3 100

Shri Ashwani Kumar Srivastava 13 IJ 100

7 Shri Jawed Aslam 13 11

Shri A.K. Srivastava 2 1

Shri Ranjan Kumar Srivastava I
Shri P Guruprasad 't0 80

11 Shri Neel Ratan Kumar 13 7 54

12 Shri Anil Kumar 4

Audit Commiftee

According to section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of

the Board and its power), the board of the company has constituted the audit committee consisting of

the following Directors as on 31"1 March, 2022:

S. No Name of the Committee lvlembers Category

1 Shri P. Guruprasad Non-Executive Director

2 Shri Ranjan Kumar Srivastava Non-Executive Director

3 Shri Javed Aslam Non-Executive Director

4 Shri Pankaj Kumar Executive Director

5 Shri Neel Ratan Kumar Non-Executive Director

12.

Name of the Director

13

J

85

50

9. 10 90

10. I

8.

Number of Meeting of the Audit Committee

During the financial year 2021-22, l erc were total lOh Meetings of the Audit Committee on the

following dates:
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Date of Meeting S. No. Date of Meeting
1 15.06.2021 2 28.06.2021

31 .08.2021 21 .09.2021
29.09.2021 1't.11 .2021

7 8 10.02.2022
22.02.2022 10

The recommendations made by the Audit committee during the year were accepted by the Board

7. Other Committees

7.'l Nomination and Remuneration Commiftee
Pursuant to the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with companies
(l\ileetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 20i4, the Board of Directors has constituted
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company. The Composition of the
Commitlee as on 31.03.2022 was as under :

S. No. Name of the Committee Members Cateqory
I Shri P. Guruprasad Non-Executive Director
2 Shri Neel Ratan Kumar Non-Executive Director
3 Shri Javed Aslam

7.2 Corporate Social Responsibility committee
Pursuant to the provisions section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with companies
(Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules,2014, the Board of Directors has constituted

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Company. The Composition of the
Committee as on 31.03.2022 was as under:

S. No. Name of the Committee Members Category
1 Shri Pankaj Kumar Executive Director
2 Shri Ashwani Kumar Srivastava Executive Director
3 Shri Javed Aslam Non-Executive Director

7.3 Stakeholders Relationship Committee
Pursuant to the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors

as constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company. The Composition of the

Committee as on 31.03.2022 was as under:

S. No. Category
1 Shri Pankaj Kumar Executive Director

2 Shri Neel Ratan Kumar

3 Shri Ranjan Kumar Srivastava Non-Executive Director

7.4 Risk Management Committee

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted Risk Management Committee of the

Company. The Composition of the Committee as on 31 .03.2022 was as under:

S. No. Name of the Committee Members Cateqory
1 Shri Pankai Kumar Executive Director

2 Shri Ashwani Kumar Srivastava Executive Director

3 Shri Ranjan Kumar Srivastava Non-Executive Director

4 Shri Javed Aslam Non-Executive Director

Shri A. K. Gupta Senior Executive (Finance)

S. No.

3. 4.

o.

I 31.',t2.2121

23.03.2022

Non-Executive Director

Name of the Committee Members

I Non-Executive Director
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8. Declaration by lndependent Director

Being a Government Company, the power to appoint lndependent Director vests with the

Government of U.P and the Company vide letter dated 23.03.2023 sends its requirement

proposal to administrative department of Government of State of Uttar Pradesh, for

appointment of requisite number of lndependent Directors.

9. Performance Evaluation of Directors

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide notification dated 5h June, 2015 has exempted

the Government Companies from the provisions of section 178 (2) ol the Companies Act,

2013 which provides the manner of evaluation of performance of Board, its committees and

Directors by the Nomination And Remuneration Committee. The requirement of mentioning

the statement on the manner of formal evaluation of performance of Directors in Boards'

Report as per section 134 (3) of the Act has also been done away with the Government

Companies where the Directors are evaluated by the Ministry and Department of the State

Government which is administratively in charge of the company, as per its own evaluation

methodology. Further, MCA vide its notification dated 5h July, 2017 has made an amendment

in the Schedule-lv of the Act, whereby it has exempted Government Companies from

compliance with the requirement of performance evaluation by the independent directors of

non-independent directors and Chairman and performance evaluation of the independent

director by the Board, if the concemed dePartment or Ministry has specified these

requirement.

10. Auditors And Their Report

10.1 Statutory Auditor

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India as appointed M/s D. Pathak and Co , Chartered

Accountants, Lucknow as the Statutory Auditors of the company for th e F .Y .2021-22'

The replies of management to the observations of the statutory Auditors on the annual

llnancial statements (Standalone as well as Consolidated) for the financial year ended 31"t

March,2022 are annexed herewith marked as Annexure - I ofthis Director Report'

'10.2 Cost Auditor
ln terms of the provisions of section 148 of the companies Act, 2013 and the companies

(Cost record and Cost Audit) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors aPpointed M/s Sunil Singh

& co., cost Accountants, Lucknow as cost Auditor for the financial yeal 2021-22. rhe cosl

audit for the F.Y. 2021-22 is completed.

10.3 SecretarialAuditor
ln terms of provision of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 company has aPpointed M/s

Mardan Singh & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, Lucknow for conducting Secretarial

Audit for the financial yeat 2021-22. The Secretarial Audit Report is placed at Annexure-Il of

this Director Report along with replies of management to the observation(s) therein'

10.4 AdoPtion of Annual Accounts

The Comptroller and Auditor General of lndia (CAG'S) conducts supplementary audit u/s 143

of the Companies Act, 2013. Supplementary Audit by CAG'S for the financial yeat 2021-22 is

completedand,therefore,thereplytotheoAG,ScommentswillbeattachedwiththeDirector

Report along with CAG'S comments as enclosed as Annexure lll'
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11 Reports on Subsidiaries and Associates Company

1'1.1 The company has following five subsidiaries as on 31"\ March,2022

Note: -

(i)

(ii)

The company has no associate companies or joint ventures as at 3'l .03.2022.

The company has prepared consolidated flnancial statements of the company and its

subsidiaries.

A separate statements containing the salient features of the financial statements of

subsidiary in form AOC-1 as Annexure - lV forms part of annual report.

(iii)

11.2 Financial Results of the Subsidiaries

a. Financial results for the period ended 31.03.2022 along with previous year figures are

summarized below:
t in Crore

Particulars OWNL PasvvN L KESCO

2021-22

F.Y,

2020-2',1 2021-2j2

F.Y.

2020-21 2021-22

F.Y.

2020-2\ 2021-22 2020-21

Revenue from

Sale of Power

12424.70 13050.20 10417.22 '18201.00 17274.00 2744.52

Olher lncome 3350.50 3175.86 4406.66 2340.94 5819.33 3017.16 267.27 552.42

TOTAL (A) 19898.05 1503'1.10 ,8432.90 15844.33 14823.88 43219.75 24020.33 2029't.'16 3011.79 3069.06

Expenditure

Operational

Expenditure:-

Purchase of 'i4096.66 13780.16 13s21.29 10s07.12 119A8 72 20101.85 20532.62 2541.O0 2630.25

Employee

Benefil

Expenses

727.06 513.12 316.52 170.e1 539.08 502.05 128.34 128.51

Repairs &

I\raintenance

Expenses

816.59 598.67 374.69 379.09 575.51 520.17 629.20 746.15

Administrative.

General &

Other

556.61 538.68 595.82 661.08 522.48 45'1.04 401.95 185.69

2516.64

56.30

No.

Name of the DISCOMS Status oh ol
share
held

Authorized
Capital

(Amount)

Paid-up Share
Capital

(Amount)

Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd

(PuwNL)
(ctN-u31 2oouP2oo3sGc02746 1 )

Subsidiary 100% 30000.00 21234.84

B Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd

(MWNL)
(clN-u31 200uP2003sGc027459)

Subsidiary 30000.00 20352.29

c Dakshinanchal Mdyut Vitran Nigam Ltd

(DWNL)
(ctN-u31 200uP2003sGc027460)

Subsidiary 1000/0 2400 0.00 21443.57

D Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd

(PasWNL)
(ctN-u31 200uP2003sGc027458)

Subsidiary 100vo 25000.00 16176.44

E Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Ltd

(KESco)
(ctN-u40'l 05uP1 999SGC024626)

Subsidiary 100y. 2000.00

'145.95

{ in Crore

s. I

100/o

I

1984.76

I

PUVVNL i,WNL
F.Y. I F,Y-

2Om-21 I 2021-22
'11680.60 12668.47 '10878.81

7473.35 5382.70

12055.16

403.12

68.07

I

I



Expenses

TOTAL (B) 14021.35 15961.07 15263.79 14790.11 12546.83 13202,28 2'1721.17 2923.10 2961.01

Ope.ational

ProfiUloss A-
B=C

(929.97) 3169.11 10s4.22 2277.O5 17.47 2299.16 88.69

lnterest and

Finance

Charges

2675.11 1765.'18 1725.57 1309.26 2149.88 1725.25 1581.32 1291.90 222.78

Depreciation 847 _75 5'19.37 630.24 480.68 643.23 54.31 51.82

Bad Debts &
Provisions

2504.30 93.34 2436.36 121.61 2210.80 64.02 439.79 (2.66) (100.55) 5.67

TOTAL (D) 6027.16 2673.64 4834.35 1950.24 4990.92 2269.95 2ffi4.34 1844.36 210.04 240.27

Net

ProfiULoss

Before

Exceptional

Items/Tax

(150.46) 0665.24) (896.02) 122s2.481 (36s.18) (3735.97) (121.35) (172.22)

Exceptional

Items

421.52 (376.96) 243.65 334.11 (94.10)

(577.98) (3603.61) {2012.2O'l (8s6.02) 129s7.s2) {22s2.481 (699.29) (373s.97) (2r s.its) 1172.221

Provision for

Tax

Net

ProfiULoss

After Tax

(577.98) 12042.201 (896.02) (29s7.s2) (22s2.41 (69e.2s) (373s.S7) (21s./$)
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11.3 Adoption of Annual Accounts

The audited accounts of the DISCOMS for the F.Y. 2021-22 have been sent to the AG's

ofiice, Lucknow for conducting the supplementary audit The annual accounts of the

DlscoMs were already presented in its respective annual general meeting for adoption

after receipt ofthe CAG'S final comments.

12 Compliances

12.1 Directors Responsibility Statements

Pursuant to section 134 (3) (c) of the companies Act, 2013 the Directors to the best of their

knowledge and belief state that:

(i) ln the preparation of Annual Account, the applicable accounting standards have been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departure;

(ii) such accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made

judgments and estimates are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of

the state of affairs of the company at the end of financial year and of the profit and loss of

the company for that Period;

(iii) Proper and sufficient share has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provision of the companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the

asset of the company and for preventing and directing fraud and other irregularity;

(iv) The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

(V)Propersystemhavebeenrevisedtoensurecompliancewiththeprovisionsofall
applicable laws and that such system works adequate and operating effectively'

108.05

{'t72.22)

22182.77

5876.70 (1891.61)

815.',t2 I 672.42

(3603.61)

l-''"'l
Net

Profiuloss
After
Exceptional

ttems &

Belore Tax
I

I

(3603.6r)

I

I
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12.2 Adequacy of lnternal Control System

The company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all assets

are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use of disposition and to

ensure that all transactions are authorized, recorded, and prepared conectly and adequately.

All financial and audit control systems are also reviewed by the audit committee of the Board

of the Direclors of the ComPanY.

'12.3 Annual Return ot the ComPanY

Pursuant to the proviso inserted by the Ministry of corporate Affairs vide the companies

(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2020 dated August 28,2020' lhe

company shall not be required to attach the extract of the annual return with the Board's

report in Form No. MGT 9, in case the web link of such annual retum has been disclosed in

the Board,s report in accordance with sub-section (3) of section 92 of the comPanies Act,

2013. Therefore, the extract of the Annual Return is made available on the website of the

company at www.uPenergy.in.

12.4 Particulars of Loans, Guarantees, Investment and Securities u/s 186 of Companies

Act, 2013

(i) There are no guarantees given and securities provided during the year to any other

body corporate or Person.
(ii) The investment of the company in its subsidiaries DISCOMS during the year are given

as under: 
< in crore

S.No. Amount
33 53.25

B 2275.42

C

D Paschimanchal t Vitran Ni m Ltd 1649.38

E Kanpur Electricity SUPPIY Company Ltd 264.54

The Status of investment of funds in subsidiaries and other companies as at

31-o3.2022hasbeengiveninnoteno.5oftheStandatonelinancialstatementofthe
comPany.

Financial arrangements through loanVbonds etc. are made on behalf of subsidiaries

distribution companies and subsequently are transferred/adiusted against respective

DISCOMS.

(iiD

12.5 Risk Management Policy

The Company is a public sector undertaking wholly owned by the Govemment of Uttar

Pradesh.Thepolicyondifferentmattersaretobefollowedfromthedirectivesissuedbythe
Government of U.P. from time to time. The company has an adequate system of risk

assessmentandmanagementHowever,thepoliciesarereviewedfromtimetotime'asand
when required.

12.6 Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company has incurred average losses during the three preceding financial year as per

the calculation in accordance with provisions of section 198 of the Companies Act' 2013'

hence no expenditure incurred by the company.

Name of the DISCOMs

Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd.

fMadhvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd.

FDakshinanchal vidyut vikan Nigam Ltd. 2231.37

TOTAL 9773-96



12.7 Particulars of Contract or Arrangemenl with Related Parties

The company's major related party transaction is generally with subsidiaries distribution

companies. The details of transac'tion with related parties are annexed herewith marked as

Annexure V of this audit report. Necessary disclosure of related party transactions has also

been given on note no. 30(19) of the financial statements of the company.

12.8 Dividend Distribution Policy

The Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year, as the company has no protlt to

distribute.

12.9 Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

As per the sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and

Redressal) Act, 20'!3 and Rules made there under, the Company has lnternal Complaint

Committee in place to redress complaints received regarding the sexual harassment. During

the Financial Year 2021-22, No complaint sexual harassment was received.

12.10 Reporting of Fraud

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors nor the Secretarial Auditors has

reported any instances of ftaud committed against your Company by its ofticers or

employees, the details,/need to be mentioned in the Directors Report.

ln case of consolidated financial statements of the comPany, the Statutory Auditors has

reported frauds/embezzlement.

12.11 Managerial Remuneration

Particulars of remuneration paid to executive key managerial personnel (as mentioned in

above point no. 6.1) during the F.Y.2021-22 are furnished hereunder:

t in Lacs

12.13 Deposits

The Company has not accepted nor renewed any amount falling within the purview of

provisions of section 73 of the ComPanies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance

of Oeposit) Rules 2014 during the year under review. Hence, the details relating to deposits

as also requirement for furnishing of details of deposits which are not in compliance which

chapter-V ofthe Act may be treated as NlL.

S.No. Designation Remuneration Paid

2021-22 2020-21

1 Shri M. Devaraj Chairman 3s.7 4 2.38

2 Shri Pankaj Kumar lvlanaging Director

3 Shri Ajay Kumar Purwar Director (Personnel & Admin) 23.78
I

50.99

4 Shri Sudhir Arya Director (Finance) 33.71

Shri Ashwini Kumar Srivastava Director (Distribution) 19.1 5 2.1'.|

6 Shri Ashok Kumar Srivastava Director (Commercial) 35.65

7 Shri Anil Kumar Awasthi Chief General Manager (Audit

and Accounts)

42.48 5C.Ot

8 Shrimati Jyoti Arora Company Secretary 14.3I

Total 191.71
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12.12 Signiticant Material Order

No significant or material order work for by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunal which impact

the going concern status and company's operation.

Name

35.41 |

'15.43

13.33

't60.46
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12.14 Vigil Mechanism

The Company has a separate Vigilance Department to ensure transparency, objectivity and
quality of decision making in various operations. There is also a common Mgilance
Department of Government of U.P for all Government Departments/Undertakings.
Appropriate disciplinary action is initiated against the involved employees. Necessary actions
are also taken for improvement of the system, wherever found necessary-

12.15 Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings
Since the company is involved in the business of bulk purchase and sale of power to its
subsidiary distribution companies, the provisions relating to Conservation of Energy,

Technology Absorption are not applicable to the company. However, brief details of energy

conservations measures taken through distribution companies are given here under:

Conservation of Energy

Uttar P.adesh is one of the largest states in the country. During lhe yeat 2021-22, lhe
company was able to meet energy and demand throughout the state with minimum possible

restrictions and conlrol measures. Necessary steps are taken by the DISCOMs from time to
time. The major steps that have been taken by the DISCOMS for conservation of energy are

as follows:

(i) Distribution of LED Bulbs, Tube Lights and energy efficient fans under the UJALA

Scheme.

(iD lnstallation of grid connected solar power plant at individual agriculture

consumer/Private Tube well Consumer/ K shi Upbhogta at 33KV/,1KV Substations

and feeder level solarization under the PM-KUSUM YOJANA.

(iiD lnstallalion of energy efficient equipment.

(iv) ln, house renewal and modernization.

(v) lmprovingoperationefficiency.
(vi) Monitoring of supply of electricity process and analysis of regular data important for

energy conservation.

(vi) Under RSPV Regulation 2019 issued by the UPERC, Solar Power Consumers are

allowed the facility of net meter and Under RSPV Regulation 2019 ( First

Amendment) dated 01.06.2022 facilitates Net Billing.

(vii) 1000 Numbers of Grid Connected & lndividual PTW Consumer Pumps are Solarized.

Technology Absorption
(a) Efforts made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation are as under:

(i) lnstallation ot electronic meters/smart meters of updated technology as per the need of

the system.

(ii) lnstallation of capacilor banks at 33 KV substations.

(iii) LT less distribution system in rural areas.

(iv) Feeder separation works.

(v) Technology up gradation in the areas of process improvement.

(vi) Effective energy management for technology absorption and energy conservations

measures.

(b) Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts:

(i) Accurate metering

(ii) Sustained Accuracy

(iii) Reduction in aggregate transmission and commercial losses.
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(iv) Reduction in theft.

(v) lmproved quality in supply of power.

(c) lmprovement and development activities in the electricity utility area are continued like

energy efficiency of power network, power quality and power reliability, renewable energy

for environmental benefits, improving customer services and safety, lT enabled applica!

ions etc.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out Go

During the year under review there was no foreign exchange earnings and out go

'13 Human Resources and Training

The Company has a separate lndustrial Relations Department and Personnel and

Administration Department. The Company takes pride in its welFtrained, efficient,

experienced and committed man power of Engineers, Officers, Staff and other workers. ln

the yeat 2021-22, exercise for promotions in all cadres was done During the period under

review, Our Personnel and Administration Department has been entrusted the recruitment

work for the company and on behalf of the subsidiary distribution companies. The Company

has also a separate Service Commission Wing for recruitment of the employees.

Communication meetings with unions and associations, workshop on transmission

and distribution system, state load dispatch system etc. were conducted during the year.

Both the employees and management complemented each others'efforts in furthering the

interest of the company as welt as stakeholders, signitying and highlighting overall harmony

and cordial employ relations prevalent in the company.

The Company has a separate Training lnstitute at Lucknow. Newly recruited officers

and employees under go company's training program. The knowledge of the engineers,

officers and other employees is being updated on continuous basis both within the

organizations and from outside training/refresher courses.

14- Particulars of Employees

As per provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, every

listed company is required to disclose the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the

median employee's remuneration and details of employees receiving remuneration

exceeding limits as prescribed from time to time in the Directors' Report.

However, as per notillcation dated 5h June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,

Government companies are exempted from complying with provisions of section 197 of the

Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, such particulars have not been included and do not form

part of this Directors' Report.
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPoRT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEA/ENTS OF

Sl. No. AUDITOR'S REPORT MANA(;IiM IIN'I' ITE,PLY

(A) Qualificd Opinion:

Kindly refcr our Audit Report dated 12.09.2022 on Standalone

Financial Statements of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
which did not disclose additional disclosures required under
amendment to the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
daled, 24.03.2021 . Accordingly revised report is submitled after
incorporating aforesaid disclosures.

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial
Statements of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited ("the

Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3l stMarch,

2022, the Statement of Protit and Loss (including other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement ol Cash Flows and the

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes

to the linancial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information ("the

Standalone Financial Statements") in which are incorporated

accounts of Material Management Zone (Location code - 300, 330,
640 and 970 and its units) ("Zone") thereol'which have been

audited by other auditor.

ln our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to
the explanations given to us, except for the effects of the matters

described in the "Basis for Qualified Opinion" section of our

lepo4, the aforesaid Standalone F-inancial Statements give the

No comments

-t
THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022

L

I
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THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3,1 .03.2022

information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity

with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section

133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("lnd AS") and other

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31,2022, and the Net Loss,

including other comprehensive income. its cash flows and changes

in equity for the year ended on that date.

(Ii) Basis lbr Qualified Opinion:

We draw attention to the matters described in 'Annexure I', the

effect of which, individually or in aggregate, are material but not

pervasive to the financial statement and matters where we are

unable to obtain suflicient and appropriate audit evidence. Our

opinion is qualified in respect ofthese matters.

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under

Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities

for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our

report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the

Code of Ethics issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are

relevant to our audit ofthe Standalone Financial Statements under

the provisions ofthe Act and the Rules made there under, and we

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate

No comments

I

I

I

I

I

I
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THE CORPO RATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022

to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial
Statements.

(C) Key Audit Matten:
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements ofthe current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole.
Except for the matters described in the basis ol qualified opinion
including Annexure I to the audit report, we have determined that
therc arc no othcr Key Audit Matters to communicate in our report

No comments

(l)) E,mphasis of Mattcr Paragraph:

l. Tax deducted at source Rs.56.44 Crore (Note 12-

Other Current Assets) includes Rs. 7.09 Crore refunds
pending with Income Tax Depanment relating to
financial year 2007-08 to 201 9-20 which needs to be

reconciled and adjusted at earliest.

With reference to the said refund of Rs 7.09 crore, it is
to be informed that regarding the refund relating to the

assessment year 2011-12,2015-16 and 2016-17, the

Income Tax Department has issued letter no.

ITBA/COM/F/ 17 /2023 -24 11052528983 (l) dated

02.05.2023, orders were issued under Section 154 /
254 of the Income Tax Act 1 96 1 , according to which a
refund of Rs 5,48,67,481 .00 was issued to the

Corporation for the above three years and refund

instructions have been issued, which till date has not

been received in the bank account ofthe Corporation.

In this context, the Income 1'ax Department is being

continuously contacted to get the above mentioned

refund in the bank account of the Corporation. The

officers of the corporation are also requesting to
personally appear before the concerned Income Tax
Officer to get the said refund. Every time the Income

Tax Department informs that the said refund is
pending at the level of Centralized Processing Center
(cPC).
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2. As per information provided to us Trade payable

includes Rs.135.36 Crore debit balance pertaining to

Mis Rosa Power Company Ltd towards debit notes

raised by the Company against which, as explained to

us, stay order have been issued by Appropriate

Authorities, but which have not been reversed like

other cases as mentioned in Para no. 29 of Notes to

Accounts relating to M/s Lalitpur Power Generation

Company.

Debit balance ofRs 135.36 crores against Rosa Power

is due to debit notes amounting to Rs. 707 crores issued

in the month of April, 2018 recovery of which had

been stayed by the APTEL till further order.

In this sequence, grievances were also submitted on

the Income Tax Department's portal through the

Income Tax Portal on 16.10,2023 and 01.11.2023.

Email was sent to Deputy Income Tax Commissioner

Range-lll to get the above refund on 16.10.2023. But

the said refund update has not been received.

Further, Grievance has been submitted on Public

Grievance portal CPGRAMS on updated date

30.11.2023.

On 12.12.2023, the Income Tax Consultant of the

Corporation had a conversation with the Centralized

Processing Center (CPC), in which the CPC informed

that the request for the said refund has received by

them, and the said refund will be made available in the

bank account of the Corporation soon. Will be given.

As soon as refund of Rs 5,48,67,481.00 is received in

the bank account of the Corporation, action will be

taken to get the remaining refund of TDS of Rs. 7.09

crore.
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TUTORY UDIT ,S 
REP R ANDAL N NANCIAL STATEMENTON THE F

ORPORATI ON FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 .03.2022

the Trade Payable does not reflect any disputed
amount while aging classification incudes
outstanding ofRs. 544.71 Crore for more than three

o. 4l (xvi) (c) to the Notes to Accounts,3 As per Para N

emcnt.ears which need review b the Man

The reconciliation of old Trade

concerned parties is under process.

Payables with

average bulk sale tariff is computed on the basis of
cost of energy purchased by the Company afler prior
period adjustments, divided by total quantum of
energy supplied to Subsidiaries. While impact of prior
period adjustment are either restated in the purchase
of power for previous year or debited to retained
earnings. Consequential impacts of aforesaid

ote no. 13 to the Notes to Accounls the4 As per N

adjustments on purchase/sales

not disclosed in the Notes to As
of the Company are

counts.

Consequential impact of prior period adjustments on
purchase and sale ofpower have already been given in
Notes to Accounts at point no. I 0.

5. Accounting Policy No. VIII
regarding power purchases was
where final approval of the tariff
Commission has not been granted.

of the Company
not incorporated,

by the Regulatory

It is already mentioned in the accounting policy of the

company that power purchase from Central Generating
Units and State Generating Unit is accounted for at the

rate approved by Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (CERC) and UP Electricity Regulatory
Commission (UPERC) respectively. Hence, it is

implied that the power purchase is accounted for at the

rates approved by the regulatory commission whether
visional or final.

s per Note no. I I (Financial Assets-Other (Current),
ompany has made provision for doubtfut

receivables @10% on Rs.2083.94 Crore which
includes I 154.14 Crore relating to wholly owned
subsidiaries. Incremental provision for doubtful debts

6 A
C

ria k) ho wn() d s t-t Sb d arI Seng cmad undv ng
thc near reeds thvl bew c M l'l.ton t

Matter is under review. The f'act has already been

disclosed in the Notes to Accounts at point no.06.

I
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TO THE STA ORY AU TOR'S R PORT ON E STA ALONE NANCIA

ED ON 31.03.2022

STATE NTS OF

THE CORPORATIO N FOR TH YEAR END

-fhe 
Annual accounts lbr the F.Y. 201

2020-21 has been adopted in Annual General Meeting

on 31.03.2023.

8-19,2019-20 &The Annual Accounts of F.Y 2018-19,,2019'20

2020-21 are yet to be adopted in Annual General

Meeting (Rcfer Para 31 of Note - 29 "Notes on

Accounts").

7 &

No commentsThe Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the

preparation of the other information. The other information

iomprises the information inctuded in the Annual Report but does

not include the

Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon'

The above report is expected to be made available to us after the

date of this Auditor's Report.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover

the olher information and we do not express any form ofassurance

conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit ofthe standalone llnancial statements,

our responsibility is to read the other information identified above

when ii becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the

other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone

financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or

olherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the above-identified reports, if we conclude that

there is a material misstatement therein, we are

mcnts aancial S

Auditor's rt thcrcon:

rc uired to

tandalonether than t

I

2.

I
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THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 03 2022

communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take

appropriate actions necessitated by the circumstances and the
applicable laws and regulations.

3. Manascm t's Resoonsibilitv for thc Standalonc Financial

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters

stated in Section 134(5) ofthe Act with respect to the preparation
of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, cash flows
and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) prescribed under Section
133 of the Act, read with the Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and

other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness

of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free lrom material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or eror.

ln preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is
responsible for assessing thc Company's ability to continue as a

o concern disclosin as licable. matters related to oln

No comments

Statcmcnts:
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,S
REPORT ON THE STAN DALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

THE CORPO TION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3 1.03.2022

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative bu1 to do so.

Those charged with Governance are also responsible for

overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

4.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

the financial statements as a whole are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is

a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or

error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis of these Standalone

Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance

professional judgmcnt and maintain

throughout the audit. We also:

with SAs, we exerctse

professional scepticism

a Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the

Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk ofnot
detectin a material misstatement resul from fiaud is

No comments

Auditor's Rcsnonsibility lbr thc Audit of the Standalone

Financial Statements:
I
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANC IAL STAT EME NTSOF

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, lorgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations

or the override of intemal control.

Obtain an understanding of intemal financial controls

relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi)

of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for

expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate

intemal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and

the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related

disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness olmanagement's use ofthe
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt

on the Company's abitity to continue as a going concern. Il
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related

disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are

based on thc audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may

cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

Evaluate the overalI presentation, structure and content ofthe
Standalone Financial Statemenls, including the disclosures,

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022

I
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THE CORPORATION FOR TH YEAR ENDED ON 31,03.2022

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone

Financial Statements that individually or in aggregate makes it
probable that the economic decisions ol a reasonably

knowledgeable user ofthe financial statements may be influenced.

We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope ofour audit work and in evaluating the results

of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified

misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,

among other matters, the planned scope and timing ofthe audit and

significant audit lindings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statemenl

that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding

independence, and to communicate with them all relalionships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most

significance in the audit ofthe Standalone Financial Statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We

describe these matters in our auditor's repo( unless law or
reguiation precludes public disclosure about the mattcr or when, in
extremely rare circumstance, we determine that a matter should not

I I
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be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public

interest benefits ol such communication.

5 Other Matters:
We did not audit the books of accounts / information of Zone

included in the Standalone F-inancial Statements olthe Company.

The books of accounts / information of the Zone has been audited

by the Zone auditor whose report have been furnished to us, and

our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures

included in respect of Zone, is based solely on the report of such

auditor.

No comments

6. Renort on Othcr Lcsa I and Resulatorv Resuire mcnts:

I As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020
("the Order") issued by the Government of India in terms ofsub-
section (l l) of Section 143 ofthe Act, we give in "Annexure-
II", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and

4 ofthe said Order, to the cxtent applicable.

2. As required by directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India under section 143(5) of the Act, we give in
"Annexure - III (a) and III (b)", a statement on the matters

specified in the directions and sub-directions.

3. As per Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5 June 2015 issued by

the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govemment of India, and

Section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the Govemment

Companies. Accordingly, reporting in accordance with
requirement of provisions of section 197(16) of the Act is not

applicable on the Company.

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022

No comments

I

I

I

I

I

I

I 

No .o',-.n,,

I

No comments.
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4. As required by section 143(3) ofthe Act, based on our audit, we

report that:

(a) Except for the matters described in the "Basis for

Qualified Opinion" section, we have sought and

obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best ofour knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion and except for the matters described in

"Basis lor Qualified Opinion" section, proper books of
account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes

of our audit have been received lrom the Zone of the

Company not visited and not audited by us.

(c) The reports on the accounts ofthe Zone ofthe Company,

audited under Section 143(8) of the Act by Zone auditor

have been sent to us and have been properly dealt wilh
by us in preparing this report.

(d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the

Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes

in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account and with the returns received from

the Zone not visited and not audited bv us.

(e) Except for the matters described in the "Basis for

Qualified Opinion" section, in our opinion, the aforesaid

No comments

l
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Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of
the Act read with relevant rules issued there under.

(f) Being a Government Company, pursuant to the

Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5thJune, 2015 issued

by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govemment of India;
provisions of sub-section (2) of section 164 ofthe Act,
regarding disqualification of the directors are not

applicable to the Company.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the intemal linancial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness

of such controls, refer to our report in "Annexure-IV".

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the

Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule I I of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

opinion and to the best ofour information and according

to the explanations given to us:

Except for the effects of the matters described in
the "Basis for Quatified Opinion" section, the

Company has disclosed the impact of pending

litigations on its financial position in its financial

statement;

As per inlormation and explanation fumished to

us, Company has not envisaged any foreseeable

losses on any long term contracts except

mentioned by us in the 'Basis of qualified

ll.

o 1n10n

I

l

I

I

1.

I
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lll. There were no amounts, which were required to

be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented that, to the

best of its knowledge and beliei other than as

disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds

have been advanced or loaned or invested (either

from borrowed funds or share premium or any

other sources or kind of funds) by the company to

or in any other persons or entities, including

foreign entities (" lntermediaries"), with the

understanding, whether, directly or indirectly lend

or invest in other persons or entities, identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

company("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalfofthe
Ultimate Beneficiaries. (b) The Management has

represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the

accounts, no funds have been received by the

company from person(s) or entity(ies), including

foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that company shall, whether, directly,

lend or invest in other persons or entities

identified in any manner whatsoever by or behalf
of the Funding Part("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. (c) Based on

audit procedures perlormed that were considered

reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,

1V,
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nothing has come to our notice that caused us to

believe that the representation referred under

clause iv(a) and (b) contain any material mis-

statement.

Annexure-01 As referred to in and forming part of, our audit rcport of cven

date to the members of U.P. Power Corporation Limitcd on thc

Standalone Financial Statcments of the Company for thc ycar
endcd -1 l'rMarch, 2022.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and

according to the information and explanations given to us during the

course of our audit, we report that:

No comments

I There are certain very old debit balances in Trade Payable Account
amounting to Rs.1029.12 Crore which remains unadjusted and

unreconciled during the year by the company. We have also

observed that these debit balances are deducted from Trade

Payables Account instead ofclubbing it with Advances to

Suppliers/Sundry Receivables. This has resulted in to
understatement ofTrade Payables and Advance to

Suppliers/Sundry Receivables. Further, based on the explanation

and information furnished by Management, we are of the opinion
thrt a provision for Rs.889,70 crorc should be made in accounts
since thcse outstanding balances are more than l0 years old.

The reconciliation of Trade Payables with concerned

parties is under process. Necessary

accounting/Adjustment, ifrequired, will be made after

the reconciliation.

2 We have observed that Other Advances fbr Rs.173.06 Crore

outstanding since many years, have not been reviewed and

reconciled during the year. It includes Rs.126.97 Crore as a

commitment advance for share in generation in Ultra Mega Power

Project. As per information and explanation given to us, Company

has decided to opt out ofthese projects due to closure ofthe projects

and requestcd Nodal Agency (PFC) for status of return of money.

Hence, pending such reconciliation and review by the

Regular corresponding is being done with PFC (Nodal

of UMPP) and SPAT unit of UPPCL for balance

confirmation and relund of unutilised amount (Letter

No. :-503 dated 27 I 04 123, 7 9 5, 7 9 4 dated 22 I 06/ 2023)

in response to these letter details/documents of some

UMPP have been received according to which

necessary adjustment have been made in Accounting.

I

I
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Managemcnt, impact on the Accounts is not determinable at this
stage,

There are no differences in the amount ofthe advances

as per the books ofUPPCL and the advances shown by

the PFC as is clear from the table below: -

I IIPP Advrnce
as per

EIf,&PC
(RsJ

Advenrr
Rcceivrd

from
I.IPPCL

as pcr
Pt'ccl.
(Nodal

Agency)

f,tc€ss

tIn-
recoocilcd

Advrnce
Paid (Rs.)

Rruarks

()l ssA 69.69 69.68

3.32
(lntercst)

-0.01 Ihe amount paid to

Orissa is Rs. 69.69

Crores including

Rs. 3,00 Crores

which were

wrongly shown as

paid to Sasan

UMPP.

Further. it has been

confirmed by M/s

PIC that the

amount of Rs 73.00

Crores carlicr

mentioned by them

is including lntercst

accrued and the

amount paid by

LlPPC[, is Rs. 69.68

Crores Only (Rs.

1.00 Crores

Commitment

advance ard

Rs 56 68 Crores

Othcrs)

I}ANKAR.
BIIIAR

6.00 6.00 000 \o dilTcrcncc

A board notc has

bren put up fbr the

provision to be

made in thc

CHEYYU

R.
TAMILNA
DU

9.21 9.21 0.00

I

I

I
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SAKIIHIC
OPAI,

1'A'IIYA
AI)IIRA
'ILAtYA

SASAN

JIIARKIIA
ND

KARANP

URA

accounts in respecl

of Cheyyur UMPP

and provision for

the same has becn

created in books in

anticipation of
manaSemcnt

approval.

4.80 4.It0 0.00 No dillcrcnce

5.95 5.95 0.00 N0 dilltrcncc

lt55 ll51 -0 0l Dillcrcnce due to

roulding oll
'l otal amount paid

to Sasan UMPP

was Rs. 5 Crore

which has been

returned back to
lil'Pcl. after

successlul

complelrd of thc
proicct. No amounl

is due ,rom Sasan

UMPP againsl

Commitment

Advancc as on date.

Iti 59 18 59 000 As per information

providrd by SPAI
unit, new dcvcloper

is hcing sclectcd for
the project and once

the new developer

is selccted. The

entire amount will
be collccted from
fie new dcveloper,

Conlirmation ofthc
amount paid by

UPPCL is also

attached herewith.

1. t2. 000 Karaapura UMPP

has acknowlcdgedI
II

t.l2
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the amount

rcceived from

UPPCL of Rs. Ll2
Crores. Copy of
statemcnt provided

by Karanpura is

attached herewith.
't (I'r\t, 126.97 t26.95 -0.02

A Board Note has also been pulup for the provision to

be made in the accounts in respect of Cheyyur UMPP

and provision for the same has been made in
antici on of such a val

J (a) As per Para l6 ofNote - 30 "Notes on Accounts" Contingent

Liability incudes power purchase ofRs.10083.93 Cr. against

which sufficient and appropriate documentary audit evidence

in respect of Contingent Liabilities and its current status was

not provided to us. It has also been explained to us that

Contingent Liability for power purchases also includes

various disputed liabilities which have not been accurately

quantified/disclosed in Notes on Accounts. In absence ol
systematic repo(ing, proper records/quantification of
pending disputes, suits and claims against the Company,

including its present status, we are not in a position to

comment on accuracy of Contingent/Disputed Liabilities
as reflected in the "Notes on Account".

(b) On test check, it was observed that in petition no. 156512020,

UPREC has vide its order dated 16.06.2021 approved an

amount of Rs.7244.65 Crore to be deposited in RPO

AccounUFund against which Contingent Liability of
Rs.737.ll Crore have been disclosed only. As per

information/explanation given to us, the issue has not yet

The unit concemed has been directed to take proper

care in reporting the contingent liabilities accurately

and ensure proper maintenance ofrecords.

T'he matter is not related to the liability, hence the

question of showing 7244.65 crore as contingent

liability does not arise. The direction of thc UPERC is

only for creation of RPO fund separately and that had

already been created by the company in the year 2020

and all payments relating to renewable purchases are

I

I
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been settled by the appropriate authorities. In view of above

and in terms of dircctives issued by Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission corresponding
liability has not been disclosed.

being made through the above created fund account.

However, contingent liability of 737 .l I crore had been

created as per direction ofUPERC.
As regard, creation of a separate fund of such a big

amount i.e. < 7244.65 crore, it would be pair to state

clearly that due to financial crunch it is very difficult
to create the above amount as a reserve fund. Hence,

in view ofthe circumstances necessitated the company

has filed the petition before Hon'ble UPERC for
relaxation ofcreating the fund for { 7244.65 crore and,

therefore the matter is pending for tlnal settlement..
4 (a) Company has made a provision for impairment of investment

in Subsidiaries, associate and others [Note-5 except Para II
(b) Bondsl on the basis of Net worth of Investee

Subsidiaries as on 3l'r March,2022 (Refer Para 28 of Note -
30 "Notes on Accounts"), which is not in accordance with
Ind AS 36 Impairment of Assets. Further Provision for
impairment relating in Investmcnt in Uttar Pradesh
Power Transmission Corporation Ltd has been made
based on Unauditcd Financial Statements, which has not
even been adopted by its Board of Directors.

As per para 9 of Ind AS 36, which states that "An entity

shall assess at the end of each reporting period,

whether there is any indication that an asset may be

impaired. If such indication exists, the entity shall

estimate the recoverable amount. Hence, the company

has estimated the recoverable amount on the basis of
net worth of the subsidiaries.

I

I

I

I

I
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(b) We have observed that Investment made by U P Power

Corporation in Subsidiaries not reconciled with the Equity

Share Capital reflected in the Annual Accounts of
Subsidiaries to the extcnt of Rs.20.00 Lakhs. However same

has been nullified through ICT in the consolidated financial

statements.

Necessary accountal has now been done in the

financial year 2022-23.

Loans and Other Financial Assets (Note-6), Trade Receivables-

Others Q.,trote-8), Financial Assets-Others - Employees, Others

(Note-11), Other Current Assets - Suppliers & Contractors and UP

Power Sector Employee Trust (Note-12), Financial Liability-Trade
Payables (Note-18), Other Financial Liabilities (Current) -except
Cunent maturities of long{erm borrowings and Interest accrued but

not due on borrowings (Note- I 9) includes certain old balances under

various heads ofassets and liabilities which are carrying over since

last so many years and have not been reviewed/reconciled during
the financial year.

As informed to us, above heads include balances transferred from
transfer schemes, reconciliation and confirmation for the same has

not been done by Company which needs to be reviewed/reconciled

and suitably adjusted in the books of accounts. Major Balances

includes Other Unclassitied Revenue Rs. 330,25 Crore. (Current

Liabilities, AG Code No. 46 9(Dr), Unit No 991), Securities from
Suppliers, Rs. 5.19 Crore (Sundry Receivables- Other Current

Assets, Unit No. 396), Ul Charges Pool A"/c, Rs. 305.74 Crore

outstanding for more than 3 years (Financial Assets - Other
(Current), Note No-l l, Unit no. 330) and Reactive Energy Charges

Rs. 92.18 Crore outstanding for more than 3 years (Financial Assets

- Other (Cunent), Note No- I I . Unit No. 330) respectively. In
absence ol details, we are not in a position to commcnt on its
lm act on losscs, if an of thc Com n

Zonelunits concerned have been instructed to take an

immediate action to start the process

scrutiny/reconciliation of the balances Iying pending

since long and to obtain confirmation from the parties

concerned. wherevcr required.

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3.1 .03.2022

5.

I
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6 Purchases as per Note No-22 for Rs. 55152.12 Crore, includes Sales

to Indian Energy Exchange for Rs. 2075.19 Cr, which has resulted
into reduction/understatement of Purchases and consequent
understatement of Sales of Enerry (Note No-20, Revenue for
Operation).

On test checks basis and as per inlormation and explanation provided
to us, it was observed that bills relating to procurement of Energy
received from various generating companies amounting Rs 201.89
Crore which also includes bills pertaining to previous years have not
been accounted for. In absence of details and completc
information given by management, we are not in a position to
commcnt on its financial impact.

Separate accounting for Power purchase and sale

from energy exchange now been done in the financial
year 2023-24.

7 The Company has not complied with the following Ind AS
notified under Section 133 ofthe Companies Act,20l3, read with
Rulc 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rutes,
2015 (as amended):

a. Financial Assets- Financial Assets-Other (current) (Note-I I),
Other Current Assets (Note-1 2), Financial Liabilities-Trade
payable (Note-18) and Other Financial Liabilities (Note-19)

have been classified as current asscts/liabilities include
balances which are outstanding for realisation/settlement

since previous flnancial years and in the absence oladequatc
information/explanations regarding the
realisability/settlement of such amounts within twelve
months aftcr the year end, classification of same as

current assets/liabilitiesis inconsistent with Ind AS I
Presentation of Financial Statements. This has resulted in
over statement ol respective current assets/liabilities and

understatement of the corresponding non-current

assets/liabilities.

As per Ind AS-l Presentation of Financial
Statements, 'on entity sholl clossify an assel/ liability
qs currenl when, inter alia, il expects lo realise/ setlle

the asset/ liability (respectively) wilhin twelve monlhs

afler lhe reporling period.'

The Company expects the Financial Assets- l'rade

Receivables (Note-8), Financial Assets-Other (Note-

1 I ), Other Current Assets (Note- l2); and Financial

Liabilities-Trade Payable (Note- l 8) and Othcr

Financial Liabilities (Note-19) to be realized and

settled (respectively) within twelve months after the

reporting period. Hence, the aforementioned items are

being classified current and not as non-current.

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022
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Considering the unce(ainty of realisation, these

incomes are accounted for on receipt basis. However,

in view of the uncertainty of realisation the policy of
the company is in line with Ind AS -18.

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as

multiplicity of functions at particular unit, the

company has formulated a policy of accounting and

capitalizing the employee related costs at fixed

percentages (15% on deposit works and 9.5% on other

works).

As per the accounting policy of the company, stores

and spares are being valued at cost.

b. Recognition of Insurance and other claims, refunds of
Income Tax, Interest on Income Tax & Trade Tax/GST,

interest on loans to staff and other items of income covered

by Significant Accounting Policy No. B (c) of Note-l has

been done on cash basis. This is not in accordance with the

provisions of Ind AS I Presentation of Financial
Statements.

c. Additions during the year in Property, Plant and Equipment

include Employee cost at a fixed percentage of the cost of
each addition to Property, Plant and Equipment in accordance

with Note-1 Significant Accounting Policy Para C (l) (e).

Such employee cost to the extent not directly attributable to

thc acquisition and/or installation of Property, Plant and

Equipment is inconsistent with Ind AS 16 Property, Plant
and Equipmcnt. This has resulted in overstatement of fixed
assets and depreciation and understatement ofemployee cost.

d. Inventory which includes stores and spares for capital works,

operation and maintenance and others is valued at cost (Refer

accounting policy no. 3(VI) (a) of (Note- 1). Valuation of
stores and spares for O & M and others is not consistent with
Ind AS 2 Inventories i.e., valuation at lower ofcost and net

realizable value. Further, the stores and spares for capital

work should be classified as part of Property, Plant and

Equipment and recognised, measured and disclosed in
accordance with Ind AS 16 Property, Plant and

Equipment. Further, the company has not formulated any

accounting policy in respect of provision for unserviceable

stores & spares and slow-moving stores

I
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Accounting for Employee Benefits: Actuarial Valuation ol
gratuity liability of the employees covered under GPF

scheme has not been obtained. (Refer Para 4 (a) Note - 29

"Notes on Accounts"). This is inconsistcnt with Ind AS 19

Employee Benefits.

f. The Financial Assets (Nlote-5, 6, 8 and 11) have not been

measured at lair value as required by Ind AS 109 Financial
Instruments and proper disclosures as required in Ind AS

107 Financial Instruments: Disclosures, have not been

done for the same.

g. As per Note no.28 Bad Debts & Provisions, the reversal lbr
provision on linancial assets(other receivable) amounting Rs

46.16 lac has been set-off against the total Bad

Debts/Provisions which is not in accordance with provisions

of Ind As I Prescntation of F inancial Statements.

Actuarial valuation of gratuity liability in respect of
CPF employees and leave encashment liability in

respect ofboth GPF and CPF employees has been done

in accordance with the provision of IND AS-19. As

regard actuarial valuation of pension and gratuity for
GPF employees, it is stated that the provision has been

made on the basis of actuarial valuation report dated

09.1 1.2000.

As per Ind AS- 113 Fair Value Measurement, fair

value means 'the price that would be received lo sell

an dsset or paid lo transfer a liabilily in an orderly

transaction between market participants at the

measuremenl dale. '

And the Company expects to realise the only

respective amounts which are being accounted lor in
the Financial Assets and hence, has considered the

same as its Fair Value.

The Inter unit transactions are under reconciliation.

The reconciliation of inter unit transactions is a

continuous process and the effect ofthe entries is given

in the accounts of reconciliation.

Inter unit transactions amounting Rs.15188. 17 Lakhs, are subject to

reconciliation and consequential adjustments. (Refer Para 7 Note

- 30"Notes on Accounts")

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31,03.2022

The offsetting does not reflect any suppression of the

substance ofthe transactions and does not detract from

the ability of the users both to understand the

transaction and to assess entity's future cash flows

8.
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(a) Note no. 12 (Other Current Assets) includes Rs. 25.04 Lacs

receivable against Fringe Benefit Tax, which is being
carried over since last so many years for which necessary
provision needs to be made in the accounts.

(c) Company has not filed form MSME-I and CSR-2 with
Registrar of Companies.

(d) Disclosure of nature of charges created with II.OC against
working capital borrowings has not been disclosed in the
Note No. l7 of the Financial Statements.

The unit concerned has been instructed to ensure the

availability of the details of work-in-progress

amounting to 17.00 lacs accordingly necessary action

will be taken.

MSME I: Specified companies should file Form

MSME-1 when payments are due to MSME for more

than 45 days from the date of acceptance of the

services or goods, along with the reason for its delay.

As there is no outstanding dues of MSME for more

than 45 days and therefore the Company is not

required to file Form MSME-I for nil return.

CSR Returns: The Company do not have Net profits

in preceding three years, therelore it is not required to

take any CSR activities pursuant to section 135. So it
not required to file CSR Returns.

As per the guidance note on schedule-lll ofcompanies

act 201 3 detail of charges not registered with the ROC

is to be disclosed along with the reasor thereof. ln view

of above it is clear that there is no mandatory

requirement to disclose the nature of charges created

/registered with ROC. Accordingly, the same has not

been disclosed.

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022

9.

(b) Para no. 4l(xvi)(a) Capital work in progress includes Rs.

17.00 Lac outstanding for more than 3 years for which no
details are available needs to bc provided for in the
Accounts.

The matter is under reconciliation and accordingly,

necessary corrections/accounting will be done in the

ensuing accounts in hand.
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Standards ) Rules 2015.

The necessary disclosure has been made in Fy 2022-

23.

10. Maintenancc of nroner books of accounts
The company has systems of maintaining various sectional joumals

wherein vouchers relating to day+o-day transactions are recorded in
these Sectional Journals. The existing systems of balancing cash
book on the monthly basis and posting in different sectional joumals
to summaries and from summaries to monthly trial balances. In our
opinion, System is not adequate enough to give financial position of
difTerent account at any given time in an organized manner. It was
observed that the maintenance of party-wise subsidiary ledgers and
its reconciliation with primary books ofaccounts i.e., cash book and
sectional journals are not proper and effective

Proper and effective procedure for maintenance of
monthly accounts and subsidiary ledger is already
prescribed in the Company. Further, in order to
strengthen the existing system through information

technology, the company is in process of
implementation of ERP system.

I l. Employee benefit expenses (Note- 23), Administrative, General &
Other Expenses (Note- 26), and Repair & Maintenance Expenses
(Note- 27) have been allocated among Subsidiaries and other power
sector companies owned by the Go UP (i.e., UPPTCL, UPRVUNL
& UPJVNL) on the basis of data I information (i.e., units of power
sold to Subsidiaries DISCOMs, no. of employees, area occupied)
related to the financial year 2020-21, instead of financial year 2021-
22. (Para 28 ofNote- 29 "Notes on Accounts").

In view of many difficulties in obtaining/collecting all
the base information for allocation of expenditure at

the end of the year, the basis of information for
allocation has been taken for the previous year..

12. Trade Receivable (Current), Note No- 8, Rs. 27856.16 Crore,
includes negative amount of Unbilled Revenue 2l .48 Cr, which have
not been allocated to respective subsidiaries.

After issuing final bills to DISCOMs for the current

year, the wrong accountal ol2 I .48 crore towards cost

ofpower purchasc came to the notice ofthe unit during

the course of audit and the same has been corrected in
the accounts for the year 2021-22. However, necessary

adjustment to this effect has been provided to the

DISCOMs in the next financial year i.e.2022-23.

(e) Group has not made necessary disclosures as required by
notification dated 23rd March 2022, issued by the Govt.
of India, Ministry of Corporatc affairs relating to
Amcndment in the companies (lndian Accounting

I

I I

I
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The unit has an effective procedure to verify total

energy purchased during the year and have a

mechanism to verify each and every bill on the basis

of related energy account of concemed generator. For

this purpose, all the energy bills related to F.Y. 2021-

22 not received at the unit till the preparation of Trial

Balance have been identified and provisioning for the

same has been done on best estimate basis. Hence,

Power Purchase Cost and Energy both have been

accounted for the whole current year.

Bilts for reimbursement of Statutory charges/lncome

tax and invoices as per UPERC/CERC true-up/tariff

revision orders are accounted for on the basis ofevents

occurred. The unit strive to ensure booking of all

power purchase cost during the related financial year

itself. In order to transfer the total power purchase cost

to DISCOMs reimbursement bills and other bills of
nature that cannot be known to us in advance are

considered till the date of preparation of trial balance

as an internal control measure in practice to ensure all

such costs such as reimbursement bills, bilts pertaining

to any latest UPERC/CERC orders etc. raised after

financial year end and received up-to date get recorded

in books and total cost gets accurately allocated to

DISCOMs for consideration in their books.

13. Audit observations in Material Management Zone Audit report

excluding those which have been appropriately dealt with elsewhere

in the repo(.

There is no effective system in place to verify power purchase

for completeness, only those bills are accounted in the books

of accounts which are received, no system in place for
quantitative reconciliation of the power actually purchased

vis-d-vis power purchase accounted in the books of accounts,

reconciliation ofpower purchased with suppliers are not done

neither provided to us. Balance confirmation and

reconciliation with the suppliers was not carried out therefore

impact on power purchase and power sales and eventually on

position of sundry payables and receivable in not

quantifiable, this may consequently impact the profitability

of the DISCOMs.

a. Pu rchasc of powcr
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Generation based Incentives (GBI) receivable from IREDA
amounting to Rs 977.33 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 1230.00

lakhs) is subject to confirmation and

reconciliation/Consequential adjustment if any. (Unit#330

ErE&PC)

Regarding quantitative reconciliation of power, this is

to submit that the energy booked in accounts is already

verified from energy billed by generator vis-d-vis

energy account generated by Central/State Load

Dispatch Centres (NRLDC, SLDC etc.). Further, a

reconciliation of energy quantity booked in accounts

with energy shown as per Energy Schedule is being

carried out regularly.

This is worth considering that an independent third
party firm has been appointed for reconciliation of
accounts with all suppliers and reconciliation work is

being carried out on top priority. Account statements

of almost all suppliers have been received for FY

2018-19, 2019-20 and 2020-21, which have been

reconciled/under reconciliation lor differences

identified. Account Statements for FY 2021-22 have

been already requested from suppliers and are under

process of reconciliation. The unit is continuously

following up with suppliers/creditors for the purpose

ol balance confirmation and reconciliation.

Generation Based Incentive fbr difference in 'Average

Tarilf of solar power projects and 'PPA rate' is

accounted for as receivable from UPNEDA and

IREDA and received on regular basis.

The unit concemed has been directed to take effective

steps for obtaining necessary conflrmation from

UPNEDA and IREDA.

The interest amounting to 76.68 crore was received

from the generators on account adjustment/revision
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b. Other Liabilities and Provisions
The balance confirmation of the Security deposit in Lieu of
BG (46 102A) was not provided to us and we were informed

that the balance confirmation is under Process. #Units330 -
EIE&PC.

c, Provision for Late Payment Surcharge.
As reported by Branch Auditor, there is no proper system to

compute the late payment surcharge payable to various power

suppliers. We are, therefore unable to comment on the amount
oloverstated profit/understated Ioss ofthe zone for the financial
year 2021-22 on account ofprovision oflate payment surcharge.

d. The Electricity Import Export & Payment Circle Unit of the

Zone has accrued interest to the tune ofRS. 2246.45 Iakhs during
the Financial Year 2021-2022 (Previous Year- RS. 1954.55

lakhs) against advance provided to Noida Power Company
Limited. However as explained to us the interest is being accrued

for an amount of advance paid fbr supply ol power, further no

other details including the actual amount of advance paid and

status of the transaction including its recoverability was

towards cost of power purchase, hence the same has

been accounted for in the cost of power purchase. As

such there is no understatement ofpower purchase cost

and interest income.

Necessary Accounting entry has been made in FY
2023-24 after due reconciliation with the party.

The unit has verified LPS bills of generators as per the

provisions of PPA. Proper checking and computation

is camied out betbre verification of all LPS bills. In
cases where LPS bills were pending for verification,

appropriate provisions have been made in the books

and there is no understatement/overstatement of loss

on account of LPS.

The interest is being accrued on outstanding Loan

amount recoverable from NPCL in terms of
'Agreement for supply of energy to NPCL' (dated

November 1993). But, in view of the doubtful

recovery, hundred per cent provision has been made in
the books of accounts.

However, the unit concerned has been directed to take

an immediate action in the matter to ensure necessary

I

o The zone has received interest amounting to
Rs.76,68,44,5491and TDS of Rs.76,68,452i- have been

deducted there from. But the amount of interest has been

netted off from the purchase cost in the books. Purchase cost

and interest income has, therefore understated to the extent of
Rs 7 6,68,44,549. (Unit#3 30 EIE&PC)
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provided to us. Recognizing it as an income when the recovery
is uncertain is in contravention to Ind AS I15. In the absence of
proper details and information, we are unable to quantify the

amount of same and its consequential impact on tinancial
statement. (Unit#330 EIE&PC)

e. The company has entered in to arrangement with MPPMCL for
18.15 MW share in the project of Raj ghat HPP at an equity
contribution of Rs.66.74 Crore which works out to 40.32Yo share

in the total cost of capital of Rs.165.50 crore, however the unit
is unaware of the existence of the equity contribution paid Rs

10.00 crores in July 1997, Rs.26.50 crore in October 1998 and

Rs 29.00 Crores in October 1999 and Rs. 1.24 crores adjusted
against receivable fiom MPPMCL, theretbre in absence of
information and adequate explanation we cannot comment upon
it.

f. Late payment surcharge Receivables
The Zone has unadjusted late payment surcharge / Penal Interest

amounting to Rs 7045.94 lakhs (Previous Year Rs '/045.79

lakhs) till the 3 I st March, 2022, as explained the unit has not
identified the late payment surcharge upon receipt of fund and

the process is under reconciliation, hence we cannot comment
upon it. (Unit#330 EIE&PC)

of outstanding loan and interest due

The payment ofRs. 65.50 Crores considered as equity

contribution against share of UP in Rajghat HEP was

done at the time of erstwhile UPSEB (during 1997-

1998). The matter is under scrutiny/reconciliation and

accordingly appropriate action will be taken.

As regard, the additional amount of 1.24 Crores as

UP's share towards Difference in actual capital cost of
the Rajghat HEP spread over the years FY 2002-03,

2003-04 and FY 2004-05 has been set off against the

interest payable to UPPCL by MPPCL in compliance

of MoM dated 25.07.2018. No separate accounting has

been identified as equity contribution in the books of
accounts.

The payment from National Regional Power

Committee is received against reactive energy pool

account. The payment includes both the amount of
principal and penal interest and no bifurcation of the

same is mentioned on the related documents, hence

adjustment of penal interest against the payment

received in totality could not be made by the unit.

I{owever, the unit concerned has been instructcd to
reconcile the matter with the NRPC and ensure

necessary accountal of penal interest in'the books of
accounts

settlement

thereon.

I
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Further, necessary adjustment entry has been made in

theFY 2022-23.

t4 For want of complete information, the cumulative impact of our

observations in Paras 1 to 13 above on assets, liabilities, income and

expenditure is not ascertained.

Generally all the records an related information are

provided during the course ofaudit.

Annexure-ii As refcrrcd to in and forming part of, our audit report of even

date to the mcmbers of U.P. Power Corporation Limited on the

Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year
cnded 3l'tMarch,2022.

I A. (a) The company has not maintained proper records showing

full particulars including Quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment.

(b) The company has not maintained proper records of
Intangible Assets (Software) for Rs.5.38crore (gross).

B. The company has not carried out physical verification of the

Fixed Assets hence we are unable to Comment whether any

material discrepancy was noticed as such or not.

C. As reported by branch Auditors, title deed of Immovable

Property (land) lbr Rs.47 .24 lakhs was not available on

record. Further as reported by branch Auditors, no details

were provided to thcm with rcgard to thc title dccd of the

immoveable property leased to KESCO nor were it explained

in which unit the said asset is capitalized.

Details of which are f'urnished below

The Property, Plant and Equipment register are

maintained in Excel format. Units are instructed to

maintain the mentioned details.

Units are instructed to maintain the mentioned details

The Unit Code 646 holding Land ofRs. 4.65 crores in

its books has the title deed for the same. detail for the

same are as follows:

Cost ofland 1,13,52,800.00

Developmenl Charges 3,09,67,162.00

Total 4,23,19,962.00

Other misc. Development Exp. 42,28,439.00

Physical verification of the assets is being carried out

by the respective units head.
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lakhs

9',7t) 4.96 0 4.96

640 465.4li 423.19 42.28

]'otal land 470.44 42J.19 41.24

**including property held in the name of erstwhile UPSEB.

Segregated amount was not provided to us.

D. As per information provided to us, company has not revalued

its Property, Plant and equipment during the year.

E. As per the information provided, no proceeding have been

initiated or are pending against the company for holding

any Benami property under Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made

thereunder.

ZONE WISE LAND DETAILS
Zonc Codc Cost of

Land as

per Trial
Balance
(RS. in

**Tittle

Deed

Available
(RS. in
lakhs)

Tittle Deed

Not
Available
(RS. in

lakhs)

Total Value ol Land held by unit 4,65,48,401 .00

Further, the Unit Code 982 holding Land of Rs.

4,96,2501-, has been instructed to provide the title deed

for above mentioned Land.

No Commenls

No Comments

(a) No physical verification report of Stores and Spares for
Rs.15.00 Lakhs as on 31.03.2022 has been provided to us.

Hence, we are unable to comment about the coverage,

procedure and its discrcpancies.

(b) The company has been sanctioned during the year working
capital limits in excess of Rs.5 Crores from various banks. As
per terms of Sanction, Company has to submit book debts

statements on quarterly basis outstanding up to I year only

on which Drawing power is to be calculated by Bankers.

However, company has submitted quarter wise details lbr Q I

Rs 87263.73 Crore (June 2021 ended), Q2 Rs 94382.14 Cr

Units are instructed to get the physical verification

done of Stores and Spares.

The company has obtained fund based / non-fund

based credit limits from multiple banks aggregating to

Rs. 1930.00 crores against security of Receivables.

Accordingly, as per the ternls of sanction,

Quarterly/Half yearly statements in respect of

2.

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022

I
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(September 2021 ended), Q3 Rs 94794.96 Crore (December

2021 ended), and Q4 Rs 81657.46 Cr (March 2022 ended)

respectively. Trade Receivable (considered good) as per

books ofaccount as on 31st March2022 isPts27987.99 Crore

at the end offirst Quarter (ended on June 2021), Rs 29956.97

Crore at the end of second Quarter (ended on September

202 I ), Rs 27277 .65 Crore at the end of third Quarter (ended

on December 2021) and, Rs 27855.55 Crore at the end of
fourth Quarter (ended on March 2022 upto one year). Trade

Receivable upto one year was not provided to us for
remaining three quarters. Kindly refer Note No. 41(viii) of
Notes to Accounts givcn by management which shows that

there are substantial differences between the statement

submitted to bank and amount of trade Receivable as per

book of accounts which, as explained to us, due to inclusion
of Non-Current Receivables which is not part of working
capital and separately financed by long term borrowings.

receivables including both current and non-current

receivables have been submitted to respective banks.

In this regard adequate disclosure including total limits

utilized (Fund based and non-fund based) at quarter

end has been made in the financial statement of F.Y.

2021-22.

Company has made investment during the year 2021-22 arld the
amount given as well as outstanding as on 31.03.2022 are furnished

below:

a) i. Subsidiaries

Name of
Subsidiaries

KESCO

Investment during
the year(including
Sharc application
moncy pending
allotment)-(in
crore
264.54

Amount
outstanding as

on date(before
provision for
impairment)-(in
crore
2249.31

No conrmcnts

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022

3.
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Dakshinanchal

VVNL
2231.37 22436.56

Madhyanchal

VVNL
2275.41 21509.67

Paschimanchal

VVNL
1649.37 17638.55

Purvanchal

VVNL
3353.24 24105.09

Southem U.P.

Power

Transmission

Co. Ltd.

Nit 2.21

Total 9773.93 87941.39

ii. Othcr than subsidiaries

n*ame of Company Investment
during the

year(including
Share application
money pending

allotment) (i,
crore)

Amount
outstanding as

on datc(before
provision for
impairment) (in

crorc)

UP

Transmission

Ltd.

Power

Co.

Nil 2394.05

7.75% t'F'C Bonds Nil I 23.00

Total Nil 25t7.05

I

tt

I
I

I
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b) During the year company has debitsd loan to its subsidiaries

against transfer of its bond/Loan liabilities details of which
are furnished as under:

c) No terms and conditions for repayment of loan debited to
Subsidiaries have been specified nor have any agreements

for above loans been executed between UP Power
Corporation and respective subsidiaries. It is learnt that
interest on Bonds Issued /Loan raised lrom UP Gort. has

been accounted tbr in the books of subsidiaries. In view of
above, Para no.3 (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) are not applicable.

Namc of Subsidiaries Amount transferred to

loan account during the
year(in crore)

Balance

outstanding
as on

31.03.2022
(in crore)

Madhyanchal VVNL 1409.20

Pasch irnanchal VVNI, Nit 6626.93

l)akshinanchal VVNL 89 8.8 0 t6062.67
l)urvanc hal VVt,vl, 1277.90

KESCO 365.10 2352.55

Total 3951.20 60952.33

During the year UPPCL has raised funds to the tune

o13951.20 crores which has been transferred to
subsidiary DISCOMs as UPPCL is obtaining working

capital loans and raising bonds for meeting working

capital requirements on centralised basis on behalf of
subsidiary DISCOMs.

UPPCL is obtaining working capital loans and raising

bonds lbr meeting working capital requirements on

centralised basis on behall of subsidiary DISCOMs.

4 As per Section 186 of the Companies Act 2013, threshold
limit for grant of Loan is not applicable in respect ol Loan
transferred to Subsidiaries as mentioned in previous para 3

(b). However, company has not obtained Board approval for
Investment made/l-oan transferred to its Subsidiaries during
thc year as envisaged under Section 186 of Companies Act

The Company has obtained BoD approval lor
investmcnts made in its subsidiary DISCOMs during

the year in board meeting dated 10.08.2022.

13390.86

22519.29
I

I

I

I
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2013 nor Register for Investment/Loan granted as per

requirement of Companies Act have been produced before

us. But company has not granted any Loan, security and

guarantee in favour of any Director or any other person in

whom Directors are interested; hence compliance of Section

I 85 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable

5 Company has not accepted any deposit/deemed deposit

during the year, hence compliance of section 73 and 76 of
Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made there under are

not applicable.

No Comments

As per information and explanation given to us Company is

covered under the provisions of Rule 3 of the Companies

(Cost Records & Audit) Rules, 2014, but Company has not

maintained proper Cost Accounting Records as envisaged in

Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Rules, 2014.

The company is duly complying the requircment given

in section 148 of companies act 2013 regarding cost

audit which is being done by cost auditors on the basis

of cost records maintained.

(a) According to information and explanations given to us and

on the basis of our examination of the books of account, and

records, the Company has been generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident

Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Goods and

Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty ofExcise, and, Cess and

any other material statutory dues with the appropriate

authorities. According to the information and explanations

given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect ofthe
above were in arrears as at March 31,2022 for a period of
more than six months from the date on when they become

payable except for the following as reported by branch

Auditors:

The here mentioned balances are very old and units are

instructed to reconcile the same. Further Liability
showing against CGST and SGST are related to March

month which are paid in the month olApril, 22.

6.

I

I

7.

I

I

I

I



llL
IVANAGEIMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUD ITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

S.No Head Of Account n mount in Rs

1 Liabilit 'l'owards Ilm lo r REC EPF 12878.00

2 I.T./ DEDUC'f AT SOURCE 314275.00

3

Liability For Recoverable Against
HRD 1796088.00

4

PROVISION F'OR FRING BENEFIT
TAX 2760732.00

PAYMENT OF SALES TAX 581 .00

6 SERVICE TAX 36612.00
7 CGST' 93481 .00

8 SGS'I 93481 .00
9 Gratuit 203 058 962.08
l0 CP[,'trust 3086763.90
1l 207.958 760.66
t2 Pension 29,240,139.02

(b) As per information and explanation given to us, there is no

amount disputed as on 31.03.2022 against the statutory
liabilities mentioned in Para no.7a above.

No comments

tl According to explanation and information given to us,

Company has not sunendered or disclosed any transaction as

income during the year in the tax assessment under Income
Tax Act, l96l .

No comments

9 (a) Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
bonowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender.

l\o colrmcnts

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022

5

GPF

I
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TOTHE STATUT OR AI.JDI TOR'S REP RT ON THF STAN LONE FINANC IAL STATEMENTS OFo

THE CORPO TION FOR THE YEAR ENDED oN 31.03.2022

(b) As per information and explanation given to us, Company is
not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

(c) As per information and explanation given to us, bond and
unsecured loans have been utilized for the purpose for which
it is granted.

(d) As per information and explanation given to us and on
application ofappropriate test checks, we observed that funds
raised on short term basis have not been utilised for long term
purposes.

(e) Company has raised funds in form of bonds for Rs.3951.20
Crore during the year on behalf of its subsidiaries
(DISCOMS) and debited the same to various DISCOMS as

mentioned in our para no. 3b above.

(0 As per information and explanation given to us, Company has

not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries.

10. (a) As per information and explanation given to us, Company has

not raised any fund through initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instrumenrs) during the year.

(b) As per information and explanation given to us, Company has

not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially, or
optionally convertible) during the year.

No comments

No comments
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUD ITOR'S R PORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL S TEMENTS OF

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3 1 03.2022

11. (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the

information and explanations given to us by the

Management, no fraud by the company or no material fraud

on the company by its officers or employees have been

noticed or reported for the year ended 3 1st March,2022.

(b) .No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the

Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-
4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Govemment;

(c) The company has not established whistle blower mechantsm

which is mandatory in SEBI (Listing Obligation and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI LODR

regulation) in this regard as well as under section 177(9) of
the Companies Act require the listed company to establish a

vigil mechanism for their directors and employees to report

their genuine concern or grievances.

No commenls

(a)The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence clause 3 (xii)
(a) ofthe order is not applicable.

(b)The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence clause 3 (xii)
(b) of the order is not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence clause 3 (xii)
(c) ofthe order is not applicabte.

No comments

t3. In our opinion and according to information and explanation

given to us, Company has not placed related party

transactions entered into during the year for detcrmination of

No comments

I

I

I

I

I

12.

I

I

I

I

L

I
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO TH E STAT UTO RY AUDITOR'S R PORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31,03.2022

its Arm's length status by Audit Committee as required under

Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013. We have been informed

that Company is going to place the position of Related Party

Transaction during the F.Y. 2021-22 for information of
Board of Directors along with adoption olAccounts.

14. (a) In our opinion company has an intemal audit system, which
needs more strengthening considering its coverage and

compliance of observations of Audit report, so that it may be

commensurate in size and nature ofbusiness ofthe Company.

(b) Yes, we have considered reports of the Internal Auditors for
the period under audit.

No commcnts

l5 According to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them as referred to under section

192 of the Companies Act, 2013.

No comments

t6. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us,

the Company is not required to be registered under section

45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly,
provision ofclause 3(xvi) (a) ofthe Order is not applicable to

the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us,

the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial

or Housing Finance activities therefore no Certificate of
Registration (COR) from Reserve Bank of India as per

Reserve bank of India Act, 1934 is required. Accordingly,
provision ofclause 3(xvi) (b) of the Order is not applicable

to the Company.

No comments

I

I
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31,03.2022

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us,

the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as

defined in regulation made by the Reserve Bank of India.
' Accordingly, provision ofclause 3(xvi) (c) ofthe Order is not

applicable to the Company.

(d) There is no CIC as part of Group. Accordingly, provision of
clause 3(xvi) (d) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

17. Company has incurred cash losses in the financial year 2021-

22 ofRs.3939.56 lakhs.

No commcnts

18. During the year previous Statutory Auditors have resigned

sighting medical issues of the concemed partner who had

conducted audit in the previous year and pre-occupation of
other partner. Except above reason no other issues, objection
or concerns raised by the outgoing Auditors was brought to
our notice.

No comments

19. According to the information and explanations given to us

and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected

dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other inlbrmation accompanying the

financial statements, our knowledge ofthe Board of Directors

and management plans and based on our examination ol the

evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material

uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that

Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at

the date ofbalance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period ofone year from the balance sheet date. We, however,

state that this is not an assurancc as to the luture viability of
the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on

No comments

I I

I
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MANAGEIVENT'S REP TO THE STATUTORY AU DITOR'S REPORT ON THI STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OFL

THE CORPORATIO N FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022

the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give

any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due

within a period ofone year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20. No CSR activity has been undertaken by the company; and

no expenditure has been incurred on same during the year

2021-22. Management has explained the reasons in Para-17

of Notes to Accounts.

2t. Para 3 (xxi) of Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO)

licable to standalone financial statements.rs not app

No comments

Anncxurc I(a) As referrcd to in, and forming part of, our audit report of cvcn

datc to thc members of U.P, Power Corporation Limited on thc

Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year

cnded 31'rMarch.-2022.

Directions of Comptroller and Auditor General of India undcr

Section 143 (5) of thc Companies Act, 2013.

S. No. Dircctions

I Whether the Company

has systenr in place to

process all the

accounting transactions

through [T system? If
yes, the implications of
processing of
accounting transactions

outside IT system on

the integrity of the

accounts lor with the

financial implications,

No, the Company has no system

in place to process the

accounting transactions through

IT system. The accounting is

done manually and Cash book

and Sectional Joumals are

maintained but ledgers/sub

ledgers are not maintained.

Presently compilation ol
accounts are being made under

old D-Base (Foxpro) system, it

is suggested that compilation of
accounts should be made inif an , lIa be stated

No comments

No comments

I

I

I

l

l

I

I

I

l
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IMANA GEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AU DITOR'S REPORT ON THE STA NDALONE FINANC IAL STATEMENTS OF

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 1 03.2022

upgraded software system to
facilitate proper control of
accounts as well as smooth
compilation.

t Whether there is any

restructuring of an

existing loans or cases

of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc.

made by lender to the

Company due to the

company's inability to
repay the loan? If yes,

the financial implant
may state.

As informed by the

Management there are no other

cases of restructuring of an

existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by

lender to the Company due to the
company's inability to repay the
loan.

3 Whether fund
received/receivable for
specific schemes from
Central/State

Agencies were properly

accounted for/utilized
as per its lerm and

conditions? List the

cases of deviation.

Funds received from State

Government for scheme

according to budget provisions

ofrelated financial year has been

released by the Company to
Subsidiaries for their utilization
and accounted for.

Annexure III(b) As refcrred to in, and forming part of, our audit report of cvcn
date to the membcrs of U.P. Power Corporation Limited on the
Standalonc Financial Statements of the Company for the ycar
cnded 3l'tMarch,2022.

Sub-Directions of Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 143 (5) ofthe Companies Act,20l3.

No comments

I

I

S. No. I Sub - f)ircctions Rcmarks
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MANAGE ENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT O THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATE ENTS OF

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03 2022

I Adequacy of steps to
prevent encroachment

of idle land owned by

Company may be

examined. In case land

of the company is

encroached, under

litigation, not put to use

or declared surplus,

details may be

provided.

As informed by the

management, there is no

encroachment of idle land

owned by Company,

subject to para l(c) of
Annexure II ofour report.

2 Has the company

entered into agreements

with franchise lor
distribution of
electricity in selected

areas and revenue

sharing agreements

adequately protect the

financial interest of the

company?

Not Applicable

3 Whether the Company

recovers and accounts,

the State Electricity
Regulatory

Commission (SERC)

approved Fuel and

Power Purchase

Adjustment Cost

(FPPCA)?

As explained to us the U.P.

State's Generators U.P.

Rajya Vidyut Utpadan

Nigam Ltd. and U.P Jal

Vidyut N igam Ltd. raise the

bills on the U.P. Power

Corporation Ltd. towards

Fuel and Power Purchase

Adjustment Cost (FPPCA)

in accordance with the

rocedures laid down in the
I

I

I I

I
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MANAG EIV ENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE F INANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

rclated order issued by the
U.P. Electricity Regulatory

Commission from time to
time. The UPPCL accounts

FPPCA and includes in its
purchase cost. The UPPCL
raises the bills on the

subsidiary DISCOMs on the

basis of Arm Lenglh
Principal and as such the

purchase cost and the sale

price is the same. The
DISCOMs include the

purchase cost (which is

transferred to the DISCOMs
through sale bills) in its

Aggregated Revenue

Requ irement and submit the

same before U.P Electricity
Regulatory Commission for
approval of tarifffor sale of
power to electricity
consumers. As such, the

DISCOMs ultimately
recover FPPCA from
electricity consumers and

account in its books of
accounts.

4 Whether the
reconciliation of
receivables and

payables between the
generation, distribution
and transmission

No proper reconciliation
among of receivables and

payables between the
generation, distribution and

transmission companies has

been done. Refer point no.8

l

I

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022

I
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companies has bccn

completed. The reasons

for difference may be

examined.

of Annexure I, regarding

non-reconciliation of Inter-

unit transactions. Further no

balance confirmation has

been obtained from the

DISCOMs, Transmission

and Generation ComPanies.

Whether the Company

is supplying power to
franchisees, if so,

whether the Company

is not supplying Power
to franchisees at below

its average cost of
purchase.

Not Applicable

As referred to in and forming part of' our audit report of cven

datc to the members of U.P. Power Corporation Limited on the

Standalonc Financial Statements of the Company for the year

endcd 3lsrMarch,2022,

Report on the Intcrnal Financial Controls undcr Clause (i) of

Sub-section 3 of Scction 143 of the Companics Act' 2013.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of U.P. Power Corporation Limited ('the Company") as of

3l'tMarch, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone

Financial Statements ofthe Company for the year ended on that date.

No conrmcltts

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Contro ls

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022

I

I

5.

I

I
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR

,S 
REPORT ON TH E STANDAL ONE FINANC IAL STATEMENTS OF

over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
l'inancial Reporting issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants
of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financlal
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company,s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
offrauds and enors, the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial inlormation,

e company is rcsponsible for establishing and
nancial controls based on the intemal control

The management of th
maintaining internal h

ies Act.2013as re uired under the Com

No comments

Audilors' ltesponsibility

No comments

rHE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022

I Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company,s internal

I linancial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We

] conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit

lof tnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the

|"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI

] 
and deemed to be prescribed under section I 43( I 0) ofthe Companies

I Act. 2013, to rhe extent applicable to an audit of internal financial

i controls, both appticable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls

I and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

| 
'l-hose Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with

]ethical requirements and plan and perlorm the audit to obtain

] reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
j controls over financial repo(ing was established and maintained and

I ifsuch controls operated effectively in all material respects.

I

I

I
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about the adequacy of the intemal financial controls system over

financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of

internal financia[ controls over financial reporting included obtaining

an understanding of internal financial controls over financial

reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of

internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected

depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the

risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error.

Our audit involves performing procedures to o

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's

stem over financial reinternal fi nancial controls rri

btain audit evidence

No comments

Internal Financial Controls over Financial

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a

process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the

presentation of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

itatements fbr external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial

contiol over hnancial reportinB includes those policies and

procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in

ieasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets ofthe company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as

ti

rdanc() ccc1c n.) l1 lnSio nancIJ al S aI at onn ccs o crnlsary prcparp
anddarl ha rectl.l lcncnted coac Lltlac s,h ralnc

Meaning of
Rcporting

I
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THE CORPORATI oN FOR TH E YEAR EN DED ON 3 1.03.2022

authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of un-authorised acquisition, use, or disposition of thi
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

company aro bcing made only in accordance withexpenditures ofthe

Internal Financial Controls over

y become inadequate because of changes

Because ofthe inherent limitations ofinternal financial controls over
financial reporting, including the possibility ofcoltusion or improper
managemcnt override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or tiaud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial conlrol
over financial reporting ma

in conditions. or that the de ree of com Iiance

Inherent Limitations of
Financial Reporting

No comments

In ouropinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal flnancial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 3lst March,2022, based on the internal control ovei
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidanci
Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Control over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India exJept foi
the deficiencies reported by us in'Annexure I' and ,Annexure II , to
our audit report oleven date on the Standalone Financial Statements
ol the Company for the year ended 3lsr March, 2022, and as
mentioned below -

No comments

Opin ion:

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
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MANAG EMENT'S REPL

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022

The company has a Proper and effective control

system in all the areas. However, for implementing the

system more smoolhly and effectively, the system is

reviewed from time to time and accordingly directions

are issued. Moreover, in order to strengthen the

existing system through information technology, the

company is in proccss of implementation of ERP

system.

It does not seem to be proper to mention by the Audit

that there is no effective system of verification of
purchase of power. The prevailing system in the unit

has been described against audit point no.l3(a) of
annexure 0l of this audit report. However, there is

always scope for improvement in the system, for

which the procedure will be reviewed and necessary

directions, ifrequired, will be issued.

Necessary instructions are issued in this regard time to

time. However, the matter is under review and

necessary directions will be issued.

The company has a complete system of clearance of
Inter unit transactions. However, in ERP system we

have in process to check proper l[JT clearance through

IUT dashboard.

Internal control system with regard to Cash transactions,

Procurement /Works transactions, maintenance of inventory,

maintenance of Books of accounts, Fixed Assets register,

delegation ofpowers to various employees etc. requires to be

further strengthened.

There is no effective system in place to verify power purchase

for completeness, only those bills are accounted in the books

of accounts which are received, no system is in place for

quantitative reconciliation of the power actually purchased

,ir-A-rit po*", purchase accounted in the books of accounts,

reconciliation ofpower purchased with suppliers are not done

neither it was provided to us. Balance confirmation and

reconciliation with the suppliers was not carried out

therefbre, the impact on power purchase, power sales and

eventually on the position of sundry payables and receivable

cannot be commented uPon.

There is no system for review of old balances relating to

various assets and liabilities heads which needs to be

reviewed, reconciled and require necessary adjustment in the

books of account.

Reconciliation of inter Unit section: the present system of

identification and reconciliation oi Inter Unit transaction

between unit to unit, unit to head office is not adequate. The

reconciliation need to be done on a regular basis with

a)

b)

c)

d)

I

I

II

I
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ON TH TAND NE FI CIAL ATEIVENT OFRE

CORPO TION FO RTH E YEAR ENDED ON 31.03 .2022

During the course of our Audit, it was observed that payments are
being released by Single signatory without fixing any threshold limit.
lt is suggcsted that all payments should be released after lixing
threshold Iimit only by joint signatory

e) There is no system of confirmation and reconciliation of
balances in accounts of parties, contractors, Covernment
Department etc. including those balances appearing under
receivables, payables, loan and advances.

naturc and particulars o1' thccomplcte details o{' the

unmatched items.

The company has a system of confirmation and
reconciliation of balances. However, units have been
instructed to take effective action in this regard and
ensure necessary confirmation from third party.

The company has a control system/procedure with
regard to purchases, execution of works, sanction of
estimates, financial approval etc for which threshold
limit is fixed. All the payments are made in accordance
with the financial approval given by the concerned
competent authority. However, the existing system of
payments by a single authority will be reviewed and
necessary action will be taken, ifrequired.

Mrk ss-(
(Nitin Nijhawan)

Chicf Financial C)ffi cer

(Nidhi Kumar Narang)

Dircctor Financc

DIN-03473420



Management ReplyINDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Lb+

To,
The Members,

Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited,
Shakti Bhawan,

Lucknow.

Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial

statements of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
(UPPCL) (hereinafter referred to as the "Holding
Company"), and is five Subsidiaries, namely Madhyanchal

Vidyut Vilran Nigam Limited, Lucknow, (MvVNlL),
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Varanasi,

(PuWItlL), Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited,

Meerut, (PVVNL), Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam

Limited, Agr4 (DVVI\L) and Kanpur Electricily Supply

Company Limited, Kanpur (KESCO (he Holding Company

and its Subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"),

which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 3lst
March. 2022, the consolidaled statemenl of Profit and loss
(including other Comprehensive Income), lhe consolidated

statement of cash flows and the consolidated statement of
changes in equity for the year ended, and notes to the

consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information (hereinafter referred Io as '1he consolidated

financial statem ents")

In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to lhe explanations given to us, except for the

possible effects of the matters described in the "Basis for

Qualified Opinion" paragraph of our reporl, thc aforcsaid

consolidated financial statements give the information

required by the Companies Acl, 2013 ("thc Act") in thc

manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed

under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rulcs, 2015, as amendcd

("lnd AS') and other accounting principles generally

accepted in India.

a) ln the case of consolidated balance sheet, of the state

of affairs (Financial Position) of the Group as at

March 31,2022.

b) In the case of consolidated statemenl of Profit and

loss, of the consolidated Net loss (financial

performance including other comprchensive income)

ofthe Group for lhe year ended on that date;

c) In the case of consolidated cash flows and changcs in

equity ofthe Group for the year ended on that datc.

No comments
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Basis for Qualilicd Opinion:

We draw attention to the matlers described in "Basis for

Qualified Opinion" paragraph of the audit report on

standalone financial statemenls of Holding company, audited

by us and the Subsidiaries namely MVVM,, PuVVNL,

PVVN[,. DVVNL and KDSCO audited by othcr auditors.

These maners in so far, as it relales to thc amounts and

disclosures included in respect of I lolding and ils

Subsidiaries, arc included in 'Annexure-l', which forms an

integral part of our report, the effects of which are not

ascertainable individually or in aggregate on the consolidated

financial slatements that conslituted the basis for modifling
our opinion. Our opinion on the consolidated financial

statements is qualified in r€spccl of the matlers refered to in
'Annexure-l ' to lhis report, to thc exlenl applicable.

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial

statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specihed under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our

responsibilities under those Standards are further desoibcd in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the

consolidated financial statements seclion of our report. We

are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical

requirements that are relcvant to our audit olthe consolidated

financial slatements in lndia in terms of the Code of Ethics

issued by lhe Institute of Chartercd Accountants of India

(ICAI) and lhe relevanl provisions of the Act and thc Rules

made thereunder, and we have fulfillcd our olher ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requircmcnts. We

believe that the audit evidence we havc obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion

on the consolidated financial statements.

No comments

Emphasis of Mattcr

Considering thc ;equirement of Standard on Auditing (SA

600) on 'Using lhc work of Anolhcr Auditor' including

materiality, we draw atlcntion to the following matters in the

notes to the Consolidated Financial Stalements:

U.P Power Corporation Ltd. holding company

l. Tox deducted at soutce Rs.56.11 Crore (Nole 12-

Ahet currcnl Assels) includes Rs. 7.09 Crore refunds

pending with lncome Tar Department relqting lo

linancial year 2007-08 to 2019-20 which needs to be

reconciled and adjusled at eorliesT.

With reference to the said refund of Rs 7.09 crore. it
is to be informed that regarding the refund relaling to

the assessment year 20ll-12, 2015-16 and 2016-17.

the Income Tax Department has issued letter no.

ITBA/COM/F/ t7 /2023 -24 /t052528983 (l) dated

02.05.2023, orders were issued under Section 154 /

254 of the lncome Tax Act 1961, according to which

a refund of Rs 5,48,67,481,00 was issued to the

Corporalion for the above three years and relund

instructions have been issued, which till date has not

been received in the bank accounl ofthe Corporation.

In this context, the Income Tax Department is being

continuously contacted to gel the above mentioned

rcfund in the bank account of the Corporation. The

officers of the corporation are also requesting to

-

I

I

I



personally appear belore lhe concemed Income Tax

Officcr to get thc said refund. Every time the Income

Tax Departmenl informs that the said refund is

pending at the level of Centralized Processing Center

(cPC).

In this sequence, grievances were also submitted on

the Income Tax Department's portal through the

Income Tax Portal on 16.10.2023 and 01.11.2023.

Email was sent to Deputy Income Tax Commissioner

RangeJll to get the above refund on 16.10.2023. But

the said refund update has not been received.

Further, Grievance has been submitted on Public

Grievancc portal CPGRAMS on updaled date

30.1t.2023.

On 17.12.2023, the Income Tax Consultant of the

Corporation had a conversation with the Cenlralized

Processing Center (CPC), in which the CPC informcd

that lhe request for the said refund has receivcd by

them, and the said refund will be made available in

lhe bank accounl of the Corporation soon. Will be

given.

As soon as rcfund of Rs 5,48,67,481.00 is received in

the bank account of the Corporation, action will be

taken to get the remaining refund of TDS of Rs. 7.09

crore.

2. As per information provided to us Trade payohle

includes Rs135.36 Crorc debit balance pertaining lo

Rosa Power Company Ltd tobrords debil notes raised

by lhe Company against |ehich, as exploined lo us'

slay order htve been issued by Appropriale

Authorities, but tthich have not been reversed like

other cases qs mentioned in Para no. 29 of Noks lo

Accounts reloting to M/s LslitPur Poi)er Generulion

Debit balance of Rs 135.36 crores against Rosa

Power is due to debit notes amounting to Rs.707

crores issued in the month of April, 2018 recovery of
which had b€.en staycd by the APTEL till furth€r

order.

3. As per Paru No. 1l (mi) (c) lo the Noles to Accoanls'

lhe Trade Payoble does not reflecl sn! dispuled

amourrl while oging classiftcation incudes

oulslanding o! Rs. 511.71 Crore lor more lhun thrce

yearc which need teview b! the Managemenl.

The reconciliation of old Trade Payables with

concemed parties is under process.

As per Nole no. 13 to lhe Noles to Accounls I

avemge bulk s e tariff is comPuled on the basis

'he

of
cost of energt putchased b! the Companl' afier prior

period adjasTmenls, divided by total quanlum of
energt supplied to Subsidiaies While impad of pdor

period adiusTment are either restated in the purchase

of power for previous year or debited lo retained

eornings. Consequential impacts of aloresaid

adjustments on purchase/sales of the Company are

not disclosed in the Notes to Accounts.

1. Consequential impact of prior period adjustments on

purchase and sale of power have already been given

in Notes to Accounts at point no.l0.
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5. Accounting Policy No. V I of the Compony

rugarding power parchases was nol incorporated,
where Jinol approval of the toriff b' lhe Regulatory

Commission hos not heen grunted-

It is already mentioned in the accounting policy ofthe
company that power purchase from Central

Generating Units and Slate Generating Unit is

accounted for at the rate approved by Central

Eleclricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) and UP

Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC)

respectively. Hence, it is implied that the power

purchase is accounted for at the rates approved by the

regulatory commission whether provisional or final.
6. As pet Nole no. I I (Financisl Assets-Aher (Cuffent),

C'ompan)) has made provisionfor doublful receivobles
(QI0% on Rs.2083.94 Crore which includes I154.14
Crorc relsting to wholly owned subsiditries.
lncremenlol ptovision for doublful debls relaling to
whollv owned subsidiaries mode during lhe yeot
needs review hy the Management.

Matter is under review. The fact has already bcen

disclosed in thc Notcs lo Accounts at point no.06.

7. The Annusl Accounrs of F.Y 2018-19, 2019-20 &
202lL2I orc yet to be adopled in Annuol General
Meeting (Refer Pua3l of Note - 29 uNotes on
Accounls').

The Annual accounts for the F-Y. 2018- 19, 2019-20
& 2020-21 has been adopted in Annual General
Meeting on 3 1.03.2023.

Our opinion is not modified in respect ofthese matters

Kcy Audit Mattcrs:

No comments

Information other than the consolidated tinancial
stalements and Auditor's Rcport thcreon:

The Board of Directors of I lolding Company along with its
subsidiaries is rcsponsible for the prepamtion of the other
information. 'l'he othcr information compriscs the
inlormation included in the Annual Rcport but does not
include lhe consolidated financial stalcments and our
Auditor's Report thereon. 'fhe above Report is expected lo be

madc available to us after the date of this Auditor's Report.

Our nion on the consolidated financial statements does not

No comments

Key audit maners are those mancrs that, in our prol'essional 
I

judgmcnt. werc of most significancc in our audit of the 
I

consolidated financial statcmenls ofthe current period. These i

maners were addressed in thc context of our audit of the I

consolidated financial slatements as a whole. and in forming 
I

our opinion thereon. and we do not providc a separate I

opinion on thcse maners except for the maners described in 
I

"Basis for Qualified Opinion" section. We have dctermined I

lhat thcre are no othcr key audit matters to communicate in 
I

our report. 
I

I

i

I

I

I
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cover the other information and we do not express any form

of assurance conclusion thereon.

In conneclion with our audit of the consolidated financial

statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so'

consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the consolidated linancial statements or our

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

material ly misstated.

rrVhen we read the above identified reports, if we conclude

that there is a material misstalement therein, we are required

to communicate the matter to those charged with govemance

and take appropriate actions necessitated by the

circumstances and the applicable laws and regulations.

No comments

Management's responsibility for thc consolidated

financial statements:

The Holding company's Board of Directors is responsible for

the preparation and presentation of these consolidated

financial statements in term of the requirements of the

Companies Act, 2013 that give a truc and fair view of the

"on.olidat"d 
financial position, consolidated financial

performance, consolidaled total comprehensive income,

ionsolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows

of the Group in accordance with the Indian Accounting

Standards (lnd AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act,

read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015 as amended and other accounting principles

generally accepted in India. The respective Board of

Direaors of the companies included in the Group are

responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records

in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding

the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and

eiiimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal

financial controls, that were operating effectively for

ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant to the preparalion and presentation of the

financial statements thal give a true and fair view and are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the

consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the

Holding Company, as aforesaid. ln preparing the

consolidated financial statements, the resPective Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are

responsible for assessing lhe ability ofthe Group to conlinuc

as a going mncem, disclosing, as applicable, matters rclated

to going concem and using the going concem basis of
acco theent either intends to liunless m

I

I
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Group or to cease operations, or has no rcalistic altemative
but to do so-

The respcctive Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group arc responsible for overseeing the financial
reporting process olthe Group.

Auditor's Rcsponsibility for the Audit of the consolidated
financial statemcnts:

Our objectives arc Io obtain reasonable assurance aboul
whether the consolidated financial statemcnts as a whole are

lree from material misstatemcnt, whether due to fraud or
error. and to issue an audilor's reporl that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurancc is a high lcvel ol assurance
bul is not a guarantee that an audil conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misslatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregare, they
could reasonably be expected to influence thc economic
decisions of uscrs taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As pan of an audit in accordance with SAs, wc exercise
professional judgment and mainlain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. ldenti& and assess the risks of malcrial misstalement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
lo fraud or error! design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidencc that is sufficicnl and appropriatc to provide
a basis for our opinion. Thc risk of not detecting a
material misstatement rcsulting from fraud is higher
than for onc resulting from crror, as fraud may
involvc collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresenlations or thc override of internal control.

Obtain an undcrstanding of intcrnal financial controls
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
proccdures that arc appropriale in thc circumstances.
Under section 143(3Xi) oflhe Companies Act,20l3,
wc are also responsible for exprcssing our opinion on
whether lhe company has adequate intemal financial
controls system in place and lhe operating
cffectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate thc appropriatcness ol accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and relatcd disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management,s
usc of the going concem basis of accounling and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whethcr a

material uncerlainty exists related to events or

No comments

I

I
































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































